
 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Notice is Hereby Given that the Tooele City Council will meet in a Business Meeting on Wednesday, April 5, 

2023, at the hour of 7:00 p.m.  The meeting will be held at the Tooele City Hall Council Chambers, located at 90 

North Main Street, Tooele, Utah. 

 

We encourage you to join the City Council meeting electronically by visiting the Tooele City YouTube 

Channel, at https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity or by going to YouTube.com and searching “Tooele City 

Channel”. If you are attending electronically and would like to submit a comment for the public comment 

period or for a public hearing item, please email cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org anytime up until the start of 

the meeting.  Emails will be read at the designated points in the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Child Abuse Prevention Month Proclamation 

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

4. Mayor’s Youth Recognition Award 

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-14 An Ordinance of the Tooele City Council Vacating 

a Portion of the 2000 North Dedicated Right-of-Way, Between Progress Way and State Road 36 

Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 

7. Subdivision Preliminary Plan Request by RMO Properties, LLC for the Proposed Vista Meadows 

Subdivision to Include 47 Single-Family Residential Lots on 9.8 Acres Located at Approximately 450 

West 600 North in the R1-7 Residential Zoning District 

Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 

8. Hunter Minor Subdivision Request by Kathy Curtis to Create 3 Lots on 0.82 Acres Located at 240 

West Utah Avenue in the R1-7 Residential Zoning District 

Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 

9. Ordinance 2023-13 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Section 10-3-31 

Regarding Service of Notice of Parking Violations 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

10. Resolution 2023-20 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with Tooele 

County for Dispatch Services for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

Presented by Adrian Day, Police Chief 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
https://www.youtube.com/@tooelecity
mailto:cmpubliccomment@tooelecity.org


 

 
90 North Main Street | Tooele, Utah 84074 

435-843-2113 | 435-843-2119 (fax) | www.tooelecity.org 

City Recorder’s Office 

Department  

 

11. Resolution 2023-21 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with Nelson 

Brothers Construction Company for the Water Reclamation Facility Headworks Project 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

12. Resolution 2023-22 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Approving an Agreement with Kilgore 

Contracting for the 2023 Roadway Reconstruction and Water Line Replacement Project 

Presented by Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

13. Invoices & Purchase Orders 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

14. Minutes 

15. Adjourn 

 

 

_______________________ 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals Needing Special Accommodations Should Notify 

Michelle Y. Pitt, Tooele City Recorder, at 435-843-2111 or michellep@tooelecity.org, Prior to the Meeting. 

http://www.tooelecity.org/
mailto:michellep@tooelecity.org


WHEREAS, the children of Tooele City are the future of our state’s success and investing in their
general welfare, safety and livelihood are of utmost priority; and

WHEREAS, all children deserve to grow up in a safe and nurturing environment to assure they reach
their full potential as they grow and develop; and 

WHEREAS, the protection of children and strengthening of families is of concern and responsibility of
all Tooele City citizens because the wellness of children affects our lives now and will continue to
affect us in the future; and

WHEREAS, child abuse is a serious problem with 9,695 confirmed child victims in the state of Utah
last fiscal year with each of those cases impacting an entire family and affecting the community as a
whole: and

WHEREAS, child abuse respects no racial, religious, socio-economic or geographic boundaries, and 

WHEREAS, all citizens of Tooele City need to become more aware of child abuse and its prevention
within their respective communities and actively encourage and support parents to raise their
children in a safe and nurturing environment, and 

WHEREAS, preventing child abuse requires each member of the community to be attentive to the
problems of families around them and commit to do everything they can to help. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Mayor and the City Council on behalf of the residents of Tooele City citizens,
proclaim April 2023 as CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH and we call upon all our citizens to
renew their commitment to be educated on the impact of child abuse and join in working for its
prevention within our communities. 

ADOPTED on this the                 day of                                        ,                   in Tooele City, Utah.

Debra E. Winn
Tooele City Mayor

roclamation
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION MONTH - APRIL  2023

P



Ordinance 2023-14 1 Bavarian Properties Public Right-Of-Way Vacation 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
ORDINANCE 2023-14 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL VACATING A PORTION OF THE 2000 NORTH DEDICATED 
RIGHT-OF-WAY, BETWEEN PROGRESS WAY AND STATE ROAD 36. 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele City desires to vacate the dedicated ROW which adjoins the side boundaries of Lot 
1 of the Smart Subdivision and Lot 1 of the SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the ROW contains 7,580 square-feet (0.174 acres); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the ROW runs east and west, and is bounded by the continuation of the 2000 North right-

of-way on the east, the State Road 36 right-of-way on the west, the side boundary of the non-residential Lot 1 
of the SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision on the north, and the side boundary of the non-residential Lot 1 of 
the Smart Subdivision on the south; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Affected Parcels are listed as follows:  
 

• Smart Subdivision, Lot 1, Parcel Number 10-021-F-0006 
• SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision, Lot 1, Parcel Number 21-065-0-0001 
 

WHEREAS, the Smart Subdivision, Book 10, Page 21F shows the south half of the existing ROW and 
the adjoining property owners and is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision, Book 21, Page 65 shows the north half of the 

existing ROW and the adjoining property owners and is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a legal description has been prepared to describe the ROW to be vacated (see the right-of-

way legal description attached hereto as Exhibit C); and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to UCA Section 72-5-107, “title to the vacated [ROW] . . . shall vest to the 

adjoining record owners, with one-half of the width of the [ROW] assessed to each of the adjoining owners”; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, this segment of the 2000 North right-of-way formerly provided a connection to State Road 

36 but was disconnected by the Utah Department of Transportation due to concerns for safety at the 
intersection; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Utah Department of Transportation has determined that it is not in the best interest of 

safety for the general public for the 2000 North right-of-way to reconnect in the future to the east of State 
Road 36; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the subject portion of ROW has no current or anticipated future use or value as a 

transportation right-of-way, and serves no public purpose; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to UCA Section 72-5-107, “title to the vacated [ROW] . . . shall vest to the 

adjoining record owners, with one-half of the width of the [ROW] assessed to each of the adjoining owners”; 
and, 

 



Ordinance 2023-14 2 Bavarian Properties Public Right-Of-Way Vacation 

WHEREAS, the ROW has no current or anticipated future use or value as a transportation right-of-
way, and serves no public purpose, with the exception of providing an easement for underground Tooele City 
public utilities and private franchise utilities, for which this ordinance expressly reserves easements, as 
described in Exhibit D; 

 
WHEREAS, the City has underground utilities and infrastructure located in and under the ROW, 

namely, water mainlines, sewer mainlines, and storm drain infrastructure; and, 
 
WHEREAS, if the ROW is vacated, the City and other entities responsible for the maintenance of 

public utilities will need access to the utility infrastructure located in and under the ROW; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City has notified the owners and operators of all known utility facilities, if any, in and 

under the ROW, and those owners, if any, have given their consent to the vacation of the ROW; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearing notice requirements of Utah Code Ann. §10-9a-208 have been met; 

and, 
 
WHEREAS, as required by UCA Sections 10-9a-609.5 and 72-5-107, this ordinance and its exhibits are 

to be recorded in the office of the Tooele County Recorder to accomplish the vacation of the ROW; and, 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the City Council on the Petition on April 5, 2023, during 

which the City Council considered (1) whether there were good cause to vacate the ROW, and (2) whether the 
public interest or any person would be materially injured by the vacation of the ROW: 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that: 

1. Good cause exists to vacate the ROW, as follows: 
a. the property owner has petitioned for the ROW vacation; and, 
b. the ROW has no current or anticipated future use as transportation rights-of-way and serve 

no public purpose with the exception of easements for existing and future underground 
Tooele City public utilities and existing private franchise utilities; 

c. the above-referenced utility companies have consented to the ROW vacation; and, 
d. the ROW vacation will reserve to Tooele City Corporation utility easements for existing and 

future Tooele City public utilities in the ROW; and, 
e. the ROW vacation will reserve to the owners of private franchise utilities easements for 

utilities existing in the ROW as of the date of approval of this ordinance; and, 
f. the public hearing identified no reason why the ROW vacation should not be approved. 

2. Neither the public interest nor any person is anticipated to be materially injured by the vacation of the 
ROW, as follows: 

a. the property owner has petitioned for the ROW vacation; and, 
b. the ROW has no current or anticipated future use as transportation rights-of-way and serve 

no public purpose with the exception of easements for existing and future underground 
Tooele City public utilities and existing private franchise utilities; and, 

c. the above-referenced utility companies have consented to the ROW vacation; and, 
d. the ROW vacation will reserve to Tooele City Corporation utility easements for existing and 

future Tooele City public utilities in the ROW; and, 
e. the ROW vacation will reserve to the owners of private franchise utilities easements for 

utilities existing in the ROW as of the date of approval of this ordinance; and, 
f. the public hearing identified no reason why the ROW vacation should not be approved. 

3. The ROW, as described above and as depicted and described in Exhibits A, B, and C, is hereby vacated. 



Ordinance 2023-14 3 Bavarian Properties Public Right-Of-Way Vacation 

4. Title to the vacated ROW shall vest to the adjoining record owners, with one-half of the width of the 
ROW assessed to each of the adjoining owners. 

5. The public utility easement, as described above and as depicted and described in Exhibit D, is hereby 
established. 

6. The City Recorder shall record this ordinance, together with its exhibits, in the office of the Tooele 
County Recorder. 

  
This Ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health, safety, or welfare of 

Tooele City and shall become effective immediately upon passage, without further publication, by authority of 
the Tooele City Charter. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this ____ day of 

_______________, 20__. 
  



Ordinance 2023-14 4 Bavarian Properties Public Right-Of-Way Vacation 

TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Justin Brady Justin Brady 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Dave McCall Dave McCall 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Tony Graf Tony Graf 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Ed Hansen Ed Hansen 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Maresa Manzione Maresa Manzione 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
Debra E. Winn Debra E. Winn 
(If the mayor approves this ordinance, the City Council passes this ordinance with the Mayor’s approval.  If the Mayor disapproves this ordinance, the City 
Council passes the ordinance over the Mayor’s disapproval by a super-majority vote (at least 4).  If the Mayor neither approves nor disapproves of this 
ordinance by signature, this ordinance becomes effective without the Mayor’s approval or disapproval.  UCA 10-3-704(11).) 
 
ATTEST: Approved as to Form: 
 
 
__________________________ ________________________________ 
Michelle Pitt, City Recorder Roger Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
 
        
           S E A L 
 
 
STATE OF UTAH     ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF TOOELE  ) 
 

Before me, a notary public, appeared Debra E. Winn, who did affirm to me that she is the Mayor of Tooele City 
Corporation, and that she did execute the foregoing ordinance with due authority this ____ day of _________________, 
20___. 
 

______________________________ 
Notary Public 
Residing in Tooele County, Utah 



 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT  A 
 
 
 

Smart Subdivision Recorded Plat 
  





 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT  B 
 
 
 

SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision Recorded Plat 
  





 

 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 
 
 

Legal Description of Vacated Portion of 2000 North ROW 
  



 

 

A portion of the 2000 North Right of Way situate in the SE 1/4 of Section 9 and the NE 1/4 of Section 19, 
Township 3 South, Range 4 West of the Salt Lake Base and Meridian, said Right of Way located in Tooele City, 
Tooele County, Utah, and more particularly described as follows and as shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and by this reference made a part hereof: 
 
Beginning at the Southeast Corner of Section 9, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, 
and running thence South 89̊42'11" West 567.95 feet along the Section Line to the easterly Right-of-Way line 
of State Road 36, which is the Point of Beginning of the Right of Way to be vacated: 
 

Thence North 4̊56'47" East 33.14 feet along the westerly right of way of State Road 36 to the 
southwest corner of Lot 1 of the SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision;  

 
Thence North 89̊42'11" East 112.26 feet along the southerly line of said Lot 1 of the SR-36 Self Storage 
Minor Subdivision;  

 
Thence South 0̊20'14" East 66.10 feet, more or less, to the northeast corner of Lot 1 of the Smart 
Subdivision; 

 
Thence North 89̊56'51" West 118.34 feet along the northerly line of Lot 1 of the Smart Subdivision to 
the northwest corner of said Lot 1 and the easterly Right-of-Way line of State Road 36; 

 
Thence North 05̊00'07" East 32.52 feet more or less along the east Right of Way line of State Road 36 
to the Point of Beginning. 

 
Right of Way contains 7,580 square feet, or 0.174 acres. 
  



 

 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 
 
 

Legal Description For New Public Utility Easement 
  



 

 

A portion of the 2000 North Right of Way situate in the SE 1/4 of Section 9 and the NE 1/4 of Section 19, 
Township 3 South, Range 4 West of the Salt Lake Base and Meridian, said Right of Way located in Tooele City, 
Tooele County, Utah, and more particularly described as follows and as shown on Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and by this reference made a part hereof: 
 
Beginning at the Southeast Corner of Section 9, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, 
and running thence South 89̊42'11" West 567.95 feet along the Section Line to the easterly Right-of-Way line 
of State Road 36, which is the Point of Beginning of the Right of Way to be vacated: 
 

Thence North 4̊56'47" East 33.14 feet along the westerly right of way of State Road 36 to the 
southwest corner of Lot 1 of the SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision;  

 
Thence North 89̊42'11" East 112.26 feet along the southerly line of said Lot 1 of the SR-36 Self Storage 
Minor Subdivision;  

 
Thence South 0̊20'14" East 66.10 feet, more or less, to the northeast corner of Lot 1 of the Smart 
Subdivision; 

 
Thence North 89̊56'51" West 118.34 feet along the northerly line of Lot 1 of the Smart Subdivision to 
the northwest corner of said Lot 1 and the easterly Right-of-Way line of State Road 36; 

 
Thence North 05̊00'07" East 32.52 feet more or less along the east Right of Way line of State Road 36 
to the Point of Beginning. 

 
Right of Way contains 7,580 square feet, or 0.174 acres. 
 



 

 
Vista Meadows Subdivision  App. # P22-1085 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request 1  

Community Development Department 
 

STAFF REPORT 
March 15, 2023

 
To: Tooele City Planning Commission 

Business Date:  March 22, 2023 
 
From: Planning Division 

Community Development Department 
 
Prepared By: Andrew Aagard, City Planner / Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: Vista Meadows Subdivision – Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request 

Application No.: P22-1085 
Applicant: Jordan Taylor, representing RMO Properties, LLC 
Project Location: Approximately 460 West 600 North 
Zoning: R1-7 Residential Zone 
Acreage: 9.79 Acres (Approximately 426,763 ft2) 
Request: Request for approval of a Preliminary Subdivision Plan in the R1-7 

Residential zone regarding creation of 47 single-family residential lots. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This application is a request for approval of a Preliminary Subdivision Plan for approximately 9.79 acres 
located at approximately 460 West 600 North.  The property is currently zoned R1-7 Residential.  The 
applicant is requesting that a Preliminary Subdivision Plan be approved to allow for the development of 
the currently vacant site as 47 single-family residential homes.   
 
ANALYSIS 
 
General Plan and Zoning.  The Land Use Map of the General Plan calls for the Medium Density 
Residential land use designation for the subject property.  The property has been assigned the R1-7 
Residential zoning classification, supporting approximately five dwelling units per acre.  The R1-7 
Residential zoning designation is identified by the General Plan as a preferred zoning classification for 
the Medium Density Residential land use designation.  To the north and east properties are zoned R1-7 
Residential.  To the south properties are OS Open Space and to the west properties are zoned MR-8 
Multi-Family Residential. Mapping pertinent to the subject request can be found in Exhibit “A” to this 
report. 
 
Subdivision Layout.  The preliminary subdivision plan proposes dividing the existing 9.7 acre parcel into 
47 single-family residential lots ranging in size from 7,100 square feet up to 8,800 square feet.  Each lot 
within the subdivision meets or exceeds minimum requirements of the R1-7 zoning district for lot size, lot 
width and lot frontage.   
 
The subdivision layout is very simple.  Three rows of lots running west to east with one new street, 630 
North, connecting 520 West to 300 West.  There are no cul-de-sacs or knuckles, just a straightforward 
inline subdivision.   
 
There will a storm water detention basin located at the low point of the subdivision in the north west 
corner.  This detention basin will ultimately be landscaped and then dedicated to Tooele City.    
 



 

 
Vista Meadows Subdivision  App. # P22-1085 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request 2  

There will be some road dedication involved with this subdivision.  Right-of-way will be dedicated along 
520 west and 600 North as well as the entire right-of-way for 630 North Street.  The developer will be 
installing the necessary frontage improvements such as curb, gutter and sidewalk as well as any necessary 
improvements to asphalt, especially along 520 West.   
 
The Planning Commission may have noted that 520 West is a dedicated right-of-way but the traveled 
asphalt currently used by the public doesn’t entirely fall within the dedicated right-of-way.  This most 
likely is what is called a proscriptive easement meaning it has been used as a traveled right-of-way for a 
sufficient amount of time that a permanent access easement now exists.  However, it should also be noted 
that the majority of that proscriptive easement exists outside of the influence of this proposed subdivision 
and is beyond the scope of the developer to do anything with or about.  The developer is improving the 
subdivision frontage for this road and that is all that they are obligated to do.  If the property to the west 
ever develops they will be required at that time to resolve the road as it extends through that property and 
connects with 520 West.   
 
Landscaping.  Landscaping will be required for the storm water detention basin.  The applicant has 
elected to submit the landscaping plan during the final plat subdivision process.  During that application 
review the Parks Department will be reviewing the landscape plan.   
 
Fencing.  Fencing is not required anywhere around this subdivision.   
 
Criteria For Approval.  The procedure for approval or denial of a Subdivision Preliminary Plat request, as 
well as the information required to be submitted for review as a complete application is found in Sections 
7-19-8 and 9 of the Tooele City Code. 

 
REVIEWS 
 
Planning Division Review.   The Tooele City Planning Division has completed their review of the 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan submission and has issued a recommendation for approval for the request 
with the following proposed condition: 
 

1. The developer shall submit a landscape plan for the storm water detention basin for 
review during the final plat subdivision application.   

 
Engineering  & Public Works Review.   The Tooele City Engineering and Public Works Divisions have 
completed their reviews of the Preliminary Subdivision Plan submission and have issued a 
recommendation for approval for the request. 
 
Tooele City Fire Department Review.  The Tooele City Fire Department has completed their review of the 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan submission and has issued a recommendation for approval for the request. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request for a Preliminary Subdivision Plan by Jordan Taylor, 
representing RMO Properties, LLC, application number P22-1085, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. That all requirements of the Tooele City Engineering and Public Works Divisions shall b 
satisfied throughout the development of the site and the construction of all buildings on 
the site, including permitting. 

2. That all requirements of the Tooele City Building Division shall be satisfied throughout 
the development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site, including 



 

 
Vista Meadows Subdivision  App. # P22-1085 
Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request 3  

permitting. 
3. That all requirements of the Tooele City Fire Department shall be satisfied throughout the 

development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site. 
4. That all requirements of the geotechnical report shall be satisfied throughout the 

development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site. 
5. The developer shall submit a landscape plan for the storm water detention basin for 

review during the final plat subdivision application. 
 
This recommendation is based on the following findings: 
 

1. The proposed development plans meet the intent, goals, and objectives of the Tooele City 
General Plan. 

2. The proposed development plans meet the requirements and provisions of the Tooele 
City Code. 

3. The proposed development plans will not be deleterious to the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the general public nor the residents of adjacent properties. 

4. The proposed development conforms to the general aesthetic and physical development 
of the area. 

5. The public services in the area are adequate to support the subject development. 
 

MODEL MOTIONS  
 
Sample Motion for a Positive Recommendation – “I move we forward a positive recommendation to the 
City Council for the Vista Meadows Subdivision Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request by Jordan Taylor 
representing the RMO Properties, LLC for the purpose of creating 47 single-family residential lots, 
application number P22-1085, based on the findings and subject to the conditions listed in the Staff 
Report dated March 15, 2023:” 
 

1. List any additional findings and conditions… 
 
Sample Motion for a Negative Recommendation – “I move we forward a negative recommendation to the 
City Council for the Vista Meadows Subdivision Preliminary Subdivision Plan Request by Jordan Taylor 
representing the RMO Properties, LLC for the purpose of creating 47 single-family residential lots, 
application number P22-1085, based on the following findings:” 
 

1. List findings… 
       

 
 

 
 

 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

MAPPING PERTINENT TO THE VISTA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY 
SUBDIVISION PLAN 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLANS & 
APPLICANT SUBMITTED INFORMATION 

 
 



LOT 39

AREA HEREBY DEDICATED
TO TOOELE CITY

LOT 13

LOT 16

LOT 32

LOT 31

LOT 47

DETENTION LOT 15LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 14

LOT 24 LOT 17

LOT 46

LOT 18

LOT 45

LOT 19

LOT 44

LOT 20

LOT 43

LOT 21

LOT 42

LOT 22

LOT 41

LOT 23

LOT 40

LOT 28

LOT 35

LOT 25

LOT 38

LOT 26

LOT 37

LOT 27

LOT 36

LOT 30

LOT 33

LOT 29

LOT 34

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

VISTA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION

” 

”

”  

” 

” 

”  

LOCATED IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST,

SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN
PRELIMINARY PLAT

600 NORTH

30
0 

W
ES

T

630 NORTH STREET52
0 

W
ES

T

SCALE: 1" = 1000'
TOOELE, UTAH

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, KAGAN M. DIXON, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, AND THAT I HOLD LICENSE NO. 9061091, IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 58, CHAPTER 22, OF THE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS ACT; I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT BY AUTHORITY OF THE OWNERS I HAVE COMPLETED A SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 17-23-17, HAVE VERIFIED ALL MEASUREMENTS, AND HAVE SUBDIVIDED SAID TRACT OF LAND INTO LOTS AND STREETS, TOGETHER WITH EASEMENTS, HEREAFTER TO BE KNOWN AS VISTA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION A RESIDENTIAL VISTA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION A RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISION AND THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CORRECTLY SURVEYED AND MONUMENTED ON THE GROUND AS  AND THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CORRECTLY SURVEYED AND MONUMENTED ON THE GROUND AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A TRACT OF LAND BEING SITUATE IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN, HAVING A BASIS OF BEARINGS OF NORTH 00°09'13” WEST BETWEEN THE WEST BETWEEN THE WEST QUARTER AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21, SAID TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF COPPER CANYON PHASE 1 AMENDED SUBDIVISION, BEING ON FILE WITH THE OFFICE OF THE TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER AS ENTRY NO. 119822, SAID POINT BEING NORTH 89°42'14”  EAST ALONG THE QUARTER SECTION LINE A DISTANCE OF 306.14 FEET AND NORTH 00°04'43" EAST 16.04 FEETFROM THE WEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 21, AND RUNNING THENCE NORTH 89°52'55”  EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 1085.94 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SUBDIVISION, ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SHETLAND MEADOWS NO. 1 SUBDIVISION, ON FILE WITH THE OFFICE OF THE TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER AS ENTRY NO. 93860; THENCE NORTH 89°44'49" EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAIDSUBDIVISION A DISTANCE OF 69.69 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00°00'15” WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK 75, WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF BLOCK 75, PLAT OF TOOELE CITY, ON FILE WITH THE OFFICE OF THE TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER AS FILE NO. 4615 (ALSO BEING THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 300 WEST STREET), A DISTANCE OF 394.16 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 75; THENCE SOUTH 89°59'54” WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCKS 75, 76, AND 77 (ALSO WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCKS 75, 76, AND 77 (ALSO BEING THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 600 NORTH STREET) A DISTANCE OF 1086.44 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 77; THENCE NORTH 00°04'43”  EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF BLOCK 77 A DISTANCE OF EAST ALONG THE WEST LINE OF BLOCK 77 A DISTANCE OF 391.79 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINS 426,763 SQUARE FEET 426,763 SQUARE FEET 9.797 ACRES, MORE OR LESS 47 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13697 S 3825 W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVERTON, UTAH 84065

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT:BRETT LOVELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
        801-706-4693

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN (FOUND BRASS CAP MONUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS N0°09'13"W  2645.14' (MEAS) (MEAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN (FOUND BRASS CAP MONUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE AND MERIDIAN (NOT FOUND, CALCULATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°42'14"E  5290.16' (CALC. MON TO MON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 60 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC USE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
600 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
520 WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
670 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER CANYON PHASE 1 AMENDED ENTRY NO. 119822

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHETLAND MEADOWS NO. 1 ENTRY NO. 93860

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ATTORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AS TO FORM ON THIS %%u    %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAY OF %%u            %%u A.D. 20%%u    %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY ATTORNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN TOOELE CITY COUNCIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNCIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATTEST: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKS DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY PARKS DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKS DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY FIRE CHIEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE CHIEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIEF OF POLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHIEF OF POLICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE CITY CHIEF OF POLICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE POST MASTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST MASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RECORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDER AS TO DESCRIPTION OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOOELE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY THE TOOELE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY COMCAST CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    BY CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTURY LINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAY OF %%u            %%u A.D. 20%%u    %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AS TO FORM ON THIS %%u    %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAY OF %%u            %%u A.D. 20%%u    %%u.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AS TO FORM ON THIS %%u    %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
§

AutoCAD SHX Text
54-3-27 THIS PLAT CONVEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE OWNER(S) OR OPERATORS OF UTILITY FACILITIES A PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG WITH ALL THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIBED THEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
§ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-27 a-603(4)(c)(ii) ROCKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTAIN POWER ACCEPTS DELIVERY OF THE PUE AS DESCRIBED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PLAT AND APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND APPROXIMATES THE LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENTS, BUT DOES NOT WARRANT THEIR PRECISE LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER MAY REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT.  THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT AFFECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY RIGHT THAT ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER HAS UNDER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) A RECORDED EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) THE LAW APPLICABLE TO PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) TITLE 54, CHAPTER 8a, DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACILITIES OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) ANY OTHER PROVISION OF LAW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOVELL DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED THIS                 DAY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
           A.D. 20    

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION ENERGY APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION ENERGY MAY REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT.  THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABROGATION OR WAIVER OF ANY OTHER EXISTING RIGHTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBLIGATIONS, OR LIABILITIES PROVIDED BY LAW OR EQUITY.  THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE, APPROVAL, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ANY TERMS CONTAINED IN THE PLAT, INCLUDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE SET FORTH IN THE OWNERS DEDICATION AND THE NOTES AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE OF PARTICULAR TERMS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS SERVICE.  FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION ENERGY RIGHT-OF-WAY DEPARTMENT AT 1-800-366-8532.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION ENERGY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY -

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WILDING ENGINEERING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 24" x 5/8" REBAR AND CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY / ROW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BOUNDARY LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET STREET MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT NOTES: 1. DETENTION PARCEL TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY TOOELE CITY. 2. SETBACKS ARE SHOWN ON EACH LOT AND ARE AS FOLLOWS: FRONT SETBACK: 20 FEET REAR SETBACK: 20 FEET SIDE SETBACK: 6 FEET (20 FEET ON CORNER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION PARCEL TO BE DEDICATED TO TOOELE CITY.  



ROW DEDICATION

LOT 4

LOT 47LOT 46LOT 45LOT 43LOT 42LOT 41LOT 39

LOT 31

LOT 36 LOT 37 LOT 38LOT 33 LOT 34 LOT 35LOT 32

DETENTION LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 15LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14LOT 1

LOT 44

LOT 16LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28 LOT 27 LOT 26 LOT 25 LOT 24 LOT 22 LOT 21 LOT 20 LOT 19 LOT 18 LOT 17

LOT 40

LOT 23

PRELIM
INARY DATE

1/30/23

TOOELE CITY, UTAH

OVERALL SITE PLAN

REVISIONNO. DATE

ENGINEER'S STAMP

DRAWN

21392
CHECKED PROJECT #

SWR

VISTA MEADOWS

SCALE

SHEET

C201

PROJECT INFORMATION

DRAWING NOTES:

JRP

SUBDIVISION

VISTA MEADOWS SUBDIVISION
OVERALL SITE PLAN

30
0 

W
ES

T

1" = 50'

PRAIRIE DRIVE

52
0 

W
ES

T

600 NORTH

650 NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 50 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JASON REDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PETERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.9259147

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CURB AND GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA  RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET C309-C311 FOR 650 NORTH LAYOUT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF CURB AND SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHEVRON SIGN (CHEVRON TO THE LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY LINE



 

 
Hunter Minor Subdivision  App. # P21-1252 
Minor Subdivision Request 1  

Community Development Department 
 

STAFF REPORT 
April 21, 2022

 
To: Tooele City Planning Commission 

Business Date:  April 27, 2022 
 
From: Planning Division 

Community Development Department 
 
Prepared By: Andrew Aagard, City Planner / Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: Hunter Minor Subdivision – Minor Subdivision Request 

Application No.: P21-1252 
Applicant: Kathy Curtis 
Project Location: 240 West Utah Avenue 
Zoning: R1-7 Residential Zone 
Acreage: .82 Acres (Approximately 35,879 ft2) 
Request: Request for approval of a Minor Subdivision in the R1-7 Residential zone 

regarding the creation of three single-family residential lots.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
This application is a request for approval of a Minor Subdivision for approximately .82 acres located at 
240 West Utah Avenue.  The property is currently zoned R1-7 Residential.  The applicant is requesting 
that a Minor Subdivision be approved to divide the existing lot into three single-family residential lots.   
 
ANALYSIS 
 
General Plan and Zoning.  The Land Use Map of the General Plan calls for the Medium Density 
Residential land use designation for the subject property.  The property has been assigned the R1-7 
Residential zoning classification, supporting approximately five dwelling units per acre.  The R1-7 
Residential zoning designation is identified by the General Plan as a preferred zoning classification for 
the Medium Density Residential land use designation.  All properties surrounding the subject property are 
zoned R1-7 Residential and utilized as single-family residential. Mapping pertinent to the subject request 
can be found in Exhibit “A” to this report. 
 
Subdivision Layout.  The property is a .82 acre parcel that has double frontages.  The longer frontage is 
230 North Street with the shorter frontage being Utah Avenue.  The property currently has an existing 
home that fronts and accesses Utah Avenue along with many existing sheds and agriculture related  
accessory buildings.   
 
The applicant plans to split the parcel into three single-family residential lots.  Lot 3 will maintain the 
existing home as well as an existing carport and the home will still continue to access Utah Avenue.  
There is an existing shed on the property that will be too close to the new property line, that shed will be 
removed thus eliminating the issue.  Lot 3 maintains 7,242 square feet, more than the minimum 
requirement of 7,000 square feet and with the removal of the shed, no new non-conformities will be 
created in regards to the home or existing detached accessory structures on lot 3.   
 
Lot 1 will maintained 12,032 square feet and is a simple rectangle with frontage and access to 230 North 
Street.  Lot 2 is the largest of the three lots with 16,605 square feet including a jog to the east behind lot 1.  



 

 
Hunter Minor Subdivision  App. # P21-1252 
Minor Subdivision Request 2  

There are existing sheds and shipping containers on lot 2 that will be removed.   
 
The subdivision as proposed meets or exceeds all minimum requirements of the R1-7 Residential zoning 
district for lot sizes, lot widths and lot frontages.  The subdivision does not result in any new non-
conformities in regards to existing buildings on the site and new property line locations.   
 
There is no need of dedication of right-of-way and frontage improvements such as curb, gutter and 
sidewalk for 230 North and Utah Avenue have already been installed.   
 
Criteria For Approval.  The criteria for review and potential approval of a Minor Subdivision request is 
found in Section 7-19-35 of the Tooele City Code.   

 
REVIEWS 
 
Planning Division Review.   The Tooele City Planning Division has completed their review of the Minor 
Subdivision submission and has issued a recommendation for approval for the request. 
 
Engineering Review & Public Works.   The Tooele City Engineering and Public Works Divisions have 
completed their reviews of the Minor Subdivision submission and have issued a recommendation for 
approval for the request. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request for a Minor Subdivision by Kathy Curtis, application number 
P21-1252, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. That all requirements of the Tooele City Engineering and Public Works Divisions shall 
be satisfied throughout the development of the site and the construction of all buildings 
on the site, including permitting. 

2. That all requirements of the Tooele City Building Division shall be satisfied throughout 
the development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site, including 
permitting. 

3. That all requirements of the Tooele City Fire Department shall be satisfied throughout the 
development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site. 

4. That all requirements of the geotechnical report shall be satisfied throughout the 
development of the site and the construction of all buildings on the site. 

 
This recommendation is based on the following findings: 
 

1. The proposed development plans meet the intent, goals, and objectives of the Tooele City 
General Plan. 

2. The proposed development plans meet the requirements and provisions of the Tooele 
City Code. 

3. The proposed development plans will not be deleterious to the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the general public nor the residents of adjacent properties. 

4. The proposed development conforms to the general aesthetic and physical development 
of the area. 

5. The public services in the area are adequate to support the subject development. 
6. The subdivision as proposed meets or exceeds all minimum requirements of the R1-7 

Residential zoning district for lot sizes, lot widths and lot frontages. 
7. The subdivision does not result in any new non-conformities in regards to existing 



 

 
Hunter Minor Subdivision  App. # P21-1252 
Minor Subdivision Request 3  

buildings on the site and new property line locations. 
 
 

MODEL MOTIONS  
 
Sample Motion for a Positive Recommendation – “I move we forward a positive recommendation to the 
City Council for the Hunter Minor Subdivision Minor Subdivision Request by Kathy Curtis, for the 
purpose of subdividing .82 acres located at 240 W Utah Avenue into three residential lots, application 
number P21-1252, based on the findings and subject to the conditions listed in the Staff Report dated 
April 21, 2022:” 
 

1. List any additional findings and conditions… 
 
Sample Motion for a Negative Recommendation – “I move we forward a negative recommendation to the 
City Council for the Hunter Minor Subdivision Minor Subdivision Request by Kathy Curtis, for the 
purpose of subdividing .82 acres located at 240 W Utah Avenue into three residential lots, application 
number P21-1252, based on the following findings:” 
 

1. List findings… 
       

 
 

 



 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

MAPPING PERTINENT TO THE HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION MINOR 
SUBDIVISION 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

EXHIBIT B 
 

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLANS  
 





x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

xx

x

xx

x
x

x

x

ss ss ss ss ss ss ss ss ss

w

w w w w w w w w w w w

t
t

t
t

t
t

oh
p

oh
p

oh
p

oh
p

oh
p

oh
p oh
p

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x x x x x x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x

x

x
x

x
x

x

xx

ohp

ohp

ohp

ohp
ohp

ohp
ohp

xx

H Y D

WV

S

E

WV

H Y D

WV

S

E

WM

E

ECOMM

COMM

COMM

ssssssssssssssssssss

EXISTING
HOME

EXISTING
HOME

EXISTING
HOME

EXIST. HOME

EXIST. SHED TO
BE REMOVED

EX
IS

T.
 S

HI
PP

IN
G

CO
NT

AI
NE

R 
TO

BE
 R

EM
OV

ED
EXIST. SHED TO

BE REMOVED

EXIST.
CARPORT

EXIST. SHED TO
BE REMOVED

EXISTING
BUILDING

EXIST.
SHED

230 NORTH STREET

UTAH AVENUE

ALEXANDER J ALVAREZ GREEN
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #524829

TED R PITTS
LOT 4, BLOCK 4,
PLAT B, TOOELE

CITY SURVEY
ENTRY# 504609

KRISTEN BOLINDER TRUSTEE
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #409893

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 18
 ENTRY #245770

HARDIN SEAN
LOT 17 OF WILLOW TERRACE

ESTATES SUBDIVISION
ENTRY #245770

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 0°00'00" E      459.23'NORTH      459.23'

SO
UT

H 
    

 45
9.2

3'

EAST      459.23'WEST      459.23'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

S 89°56'09" E
NORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

N 89°48'00" W
NORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

N 89°25'43" W     40.36'
NORTH     40.36'SOUTH     40.36'EAST     40.36'WEST     40.36'

S 89°56'09" E     149.50'NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

S 
0°

36
'39

" W
    

 16
2.4

2'

NORTH     162.42'SOUTH     162.42'EAST     162.42'WEST     162.42'

N 88°40'46" W     33.67'
NORTH     33.67'SOUTH     33.67'EAST     33.67'WEST     33.67'

N 
0°

21
'23

" E
    

 16
1.3

1'

NORTH     161.31'SOUTH     161.31'EAST     161.31'WEST     161.31'

N 89°48'00" W     77.52'
NORTH     77.52'SOUTH     77.52'EAST     77.52'WEST     77.52'

52
.12

'

N 
0°

34
'17

" E
    

 14
7.2

2'

NORTH     147.22'SOUTH     147.22'EAST     147.22'WEST     147.22'

S 
1°

06
'04

" E
    

 95
.17

'

NORTH     95.17'SOUTH     95.17'EAST     95.17'WEST     95.17'

N 
0°

03
'51

" E
    

 14
9.5

0'

NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

LOT 1
12,032 sq.ft.
0.28 acres

95
.10

'

74.75'74.75'

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 34
 ENTRY #245770

30
.0'

30
.0'

33
.0'

33
.0'

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE (TYP)

FOUND RIVET

10
.73

'

10
.66

'

FOUND RIVET

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE

11
.5'

11.4'

SET RIVETSET RIVET

LOT 3
7,242 sq.ft.
0.17 acres

LOT 2
16,605 sq.ft.
0.38 acres

S 89°50'05" E     39.52'
NORTH     39.52'SOUTH     39.52'EAST     39.52'WEST     39.52'

N 89°50'05" W     114.27'NORTH     114.27'SOUTH     114.27'EAST     114.27'WEST     114.27'

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 
0°

44
'58

" W
    

 40
.15

'

NORTH     40.15'SOUTH     40.15'EAST     40.15'WEST     40.15'

 FOUND RIVET

74.75'

PROJECT  NUMBER :

DRAWN BY :

CHECKED BY :

MANAGER :

DATE :

SHEET
T1504B

1 OF 1

D. KINSMAN

BR. MORRIS

D. KINSMAN

2022-02-03

DEVELOPER
KATHY HUNTER

240 WEST UTAH AVE.
TOOELE, UT 84074

KATHY HUNTER
435-849-2793 PRELIMINARY PLAT

HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

TOOELE
169 North Main Street Unit 1
Tooele, Utah 84074
Phone: 435.843.3590
Fax: 435.578.0108
WWW.ENSIGNENG.COM

SALT LAKE CITY
Phone: 801.255.0529

LAYTON
Phone: 801.547.1100

CEDAR CITY
Phone: 435.865.1453

RICHFIELD
Phone: 435.896.2983

E N S I G N

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

TOOELE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

TOOELE  COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS                   DAY OF                                             ,
20                .

CITY ATTORNEY

TOOELE CITY ATTORNEY

APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS                   DAY OF                                             ,
20                .

CITY ENGINEER

TOOELE CITY ENGINEER

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TOOELE CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

APPROVED AS TO FORM ON THIS                   DAY OF                                          ,
A.D. 20________.

1. PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. § 54-3-27 THIS PLAT CONVEYS TO THE OWNER(S) OR OPERATORS OF UTILITY FACILITIES A
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG WITH ALL THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES DESCRIBED THEREIN.

2. PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. § 17-27A-603(4)(C)(II) ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER ACCEPTS DELIVERY OF THE PUE AS DESCRIBED
IN THIS PLAT AND APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENTS AND APPROXIMATES THE LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS, BUT DOES NOT WARRANT THEIR PRECISE
LOCATION. ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER MAY REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER TO SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT. THIS
APPROVAL DOES NOT AFFECT ANY RIGHT THAT ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER HAS UNDER:

(1) A RECORDED EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF WAY
(2) THE LAW APPLICABLE TO PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHTS
(3) TITLE 54, CHAPTER 8A, DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITY FACILITIES OR
(4) ANY OTHER PROVISION OF LAW.

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                           , 20

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

BY -

TITLE -

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER COMPANY

DOMINION ENERGY APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. DOMINION ENERGY MAY
REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER TO SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT. THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ABROGATION OR WAIVER OF ANY OTHER EXISTING
RIGHTS, OBLIGATIONS OR LIABILITIES PROVIDED BY LAW OR EQUITY. THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE, APPROVAL OR ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF
ANY TERMS CONTAINED IN THE PLAT, INCLUDING THOSE SET IN THE OWNERS DEDICATION AND THE NOTES AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE OF
PARTICULAR TERMS OF NATURAL GAS SERVICE. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT DOMINION ENERGY'S RIGHT-OF-WAY DEPARTMENT AT 1-800-366-8532.

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                           , 20

DOMINION ENERGY

DOMINION ENERGY

BY -

TITLE -

Douglas J Kinsman
334575

HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I,                                                                           do hereby certify that I am a Licensed Land Surveyor, and that I hold certificate
No.                                                                  as prescribed under laws of the State of Utah. I further certify that by authority of the
Owners, I have made a survey of the tract of land shown on this plat and described below, and have subdivided said tract of land
into lots and streets, hereafter to be known as                                                                                                                                    ,
and that the same has been correctly surveyed and  staked on the ground as shown on this plat. I further certify that all lots meet
frontage width and area re-quirements of the applicable zoning ordinances.

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                            , 20                  , BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL.

CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST: CITY RECORDER

A parcel of land, situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 28, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 17 of the 'Willow Terrace Estates Subdivision', as recorded August 25, 2005, under Entry no. 245770, in
the Tooele County Recorder's office, which is located South 88°57'38” West 833.59 feet along the Section line, and South 459.23 feet from the North
Quarter Corner of Section 28, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, and running:

thence South 89°56'09” East 149.50 feet along the South line of 230 North Street;
thence South 0°36'39” West 162.42 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence North 88°40'46” West 33.67 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence South 0°44'58” West 40.15 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence North 89°50'05” West 39.52 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence South 1°06'04” East 95.17 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line, and the extension thereof, to the North line of Utah Avenue;
thence North 89°48'00” West 77.52 feet, along said North line;
thence North 0°34'17” East 147.22 feet, along an existing, long-standing fence line, to the Southeast corner of said Lot 17;
thence North 0°03'51” East 149.50 feet along the East line of said Lot 17, to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel contains: 35,879 square feet, or 0.82 acres.

____________________________
Date
Douglas J. Kinsman
License no. 334575

PUE

LEGEND

ENSIGN ENG.
LAND SURV.

SECTION CORNER

EXISTING STREET MONUMENT

PROPOSED STREET MONUMENT

SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP, OR
NAIL STAMPED "ENSIGN ENG. & LAND SURV."

PU&DE = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BOUNDARY LINE
CENTER LINE
EASEMENTS

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0

( IN FEET )
HORZ: 1 inch =        ft.20

20 10 20 40

PRELIMINARY PLAT
HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

BENCHMARK
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SLB&M,
TOOELE CITY, TOOELE COUNTY, UTAH.

ELEV =  4812.13'

CALL BLUESTAKES
@ 811 AT LEAST 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF  ANY
CONSTRUCTION.Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

PLANNING COMMISSION

TOOELE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION. 

CHAIRMAN TOOELE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

CHIEF OF POLICE

TOOELE CITY CHIEF OF POLICE.

TOOELE CITY CHIEF OF POLICE

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

POST MASTER

POST MASTER 

POST MASTER

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

SCHOOL DISTRICT

TOOELE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

TOOELE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

PARKS DEPARTMENT

TOOELE CITY PARKS DEPARTMENT.

TOOELE CITY PARKS DEPARTMENT

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

FIRE CHIEF

TOOELE CITY FIRE DEPARTMENT.

TOOELE CITY FIRE CHIEF

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

CENTURY LINK

CENTURY LINK.

CENTURY LINK

APPROVED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE

COMCAST

COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST

REVIEWED THIS                   DAY OF                                             , 20                ,
BY THE TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER AS TO DESCRIPTION OF RECORD.

COUNTY RECORDER

TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE
AND MERIDIAN, TOOELE CITY, TOOELE COUNTY, UTAH

BASIS OF BEARING:  S 88° 57' 38" W
1814.49' 833.59'

2648.08'

NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 28, T3S,
R4W, SLB&M (FOUND 3" TOOELE COUNTY
SURVEYOR BRASS DISC, DATED 1982).

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, T3S, R4W,
SLB&M (FOUND 3" TOOELE COUNTY SURVEYOR
BRASS DISC, DATED 1982, RING AND LID).
BENCHMARK ELEVATION:  4812.13'

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE
AND MERIDIAN, TOOELE CITY, TOOELE COUNTY, UTAH

   VICINITY MAP   
NO SCALE

MA
IN

 S
TR

EE
T

(S
R 

36
)

10
0 E

AS
T

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

.

SE
VE

NT
H 

ST
.

10
0 W

ES
T

20
0 W

ES
T

CO
LE

MA
N 

ST
.

600 NORTH

500 NORTH

400 NORTH

UTAH AVE.

VINE STREET

700 NORTH

1000 NORTH

600 NORTH

UTAH AVE.

SITE 230 NORTH

NOTE:
1. SETTLEMENT CANYON
IRRIGATION WILL BE
PROVIDED BY OWNER

2.  58' X 24" REBAR AND CAP
TO BE SET AT ALL LOT
CORNERS.

 
PR

OF
ESS I ONA L  L AND

 

SURVEYOR

HATU FO ETATS

DOUGLAS J.
KINSMAN

No. 334575



230 NORTH STREET

UTAH AVENUE

ALEXANDER J ALVAREZ GREEN
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #524829

TED R PITTS
LOT 4, BLOCK 4,
PLAT B, TOOELE

CITY SURVEY
ENTRY# 504609

KRISTEN BOLINDER TRUSTEE
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #409893

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 18
 ENTRY #245770

HARDIN SEAN
LOT 17 OF WILLOW TERRACE

ESTATES SUBDIVISION
ENTRY #245770

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 0°00'00" E      459.23'NORTH      459.23'

SO
UT

H 
    

 45
9.2

3'

EAST      459.23'WEST      459.23'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

S 89°56'09" ENORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

N 89°48'00" W
NORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

N 89°25'43" W     40.36'
NORTH     40.36'SOUTH     40.36'EAST     40.36'WEST     40.36'

S 89°56'09" E     149.50'
NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

S 
0°

36
'39

" W
    

 16
2.4

2'

NORTH     162.42'SOUTH     162.42'EAST     162.42'WEST     162.42'

N 88°40'46" W     33.67'
NORTH     33.67'SOUTH     33.67'EAST     33.67'WEST     33.67'

N 
0°

21
'23

" E
    

 16
1.3

1'

NORTH     161.31'SOUTH     161.31'EAST     161.31'WEST     161.31'

N 89°48'00" W     77.52'
NORTH     77.52'SOUTH     77.52'EAST     77.52'WEST     77.52'

52
.12

'

N 
0°

34
'17

" E
    

 14
7.2

2'

NORTH     147.22'SOUTH     147.22'EAST     147.22'WEST     147.22'

S 
1°

06
'04

" E
    

 95
.17

'

NORTH     95.17'SOUTH     95.17'EAST     95.17'WEST     95.17'

N 
0°

03
'51

" E
    

 14
9.5

0'

NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

LOT 1
12,032 sq.ft.
0.28 acres

95
.10

'

74.75'74.75'

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 34
 ENTRY #245770

30
.0'

30
.0'

33
.0'

33
.0'

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE (TYP)

FOUND RIVET

10
.73

'

10
.66

'

FOUND RIVET

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE

11
.5'

11.4'

SET RIVETSET RIVET

LOT 3
7,242 sq.ft.
0.17 acres

LOT 2
16,605 sq.ft.
0.38 acres

S 89°50'05" E     39.52'
NORTH     39.52'SOUTH     39.52'EAST     39.52'WEST     39.52'

N 89°50'05" W     114.27'NORTH     114.27'SOUTH     114.27'EAST     114.27'WEST     114.27'

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 
0°

44
'58

" W
    

 40
.15

'
NORTH     40.15'SOUTH     40.15'EAST     40.15'WEST     40.15'

 FOUND RIVET

74.75'

230 NORTH STREET

UTAH AVENUE

ALEXANDER J ALVAREZ GREEN
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #524829

TED R PITTS
LOT 4, BLOCK 4,
PLAT B, TOOELE

CITY SURVEY
ENTRY# 504609

KRISTEN BOLINDER TRUSTEE
LOT 4, BLOCK 4, PLAT B,

TOOELE CITY SURVEY
ENTRY #409893

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 18
 ENTRY #245770

HARDIN SEAN
LOT 17 OF WILLOW TERRACE

ESTATES SUBDIVISION
ENTRY #245770

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 0°00'00" E      459.23'NORTH      459.23'

SO
UT

H 
    

 45
9.2

3'

EAST      459.23'WEST      459.23'

POINT OF
BEGINNING

S 89°56'09" ENORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

N 89°48'00" W
NORTHSOUTHEASTWEST

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

N 89°25'43" W     40.36'
NORTH     40.36'SOUTH     40.36'EAST     40.36'WEST     40.36'

S 89°56'09" E     149.50'
NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

S 
0°

36
'39

" W
    

 16
2.4

2'

NORTH     162.42'SOUTH     162.42'EAST     162.42'WEST     162.42'

N 88°40'46" W     33.67'
NORTH     33.67'SOUTH     33.67'EAST     33.67'WEST     33.67'

N 
0°

21
'23

" E
    

 16
1.3

1'

NORTH     161.31'SOUTH     161.31'EAST     161.31'WEST     161.31'

N 89°48'00" W     77.52'
NORTH     77.52'SOUTH     77.52'EAST     77.52'WEST     77.52'

52
.12

'

N 
0°

34
'17

" E
    

 14
7.2

2'

NORTH     147.22'SOUTH     147.22'EAST     147.22'WEST     147.22'

S 
1°

06
'04

" E
    

 95
.17

'

NORTH     95.17'SOUTH     95.17'EAST     95.17'WEST     95.17'

N 
0°

03
'51

" E
    

 14
9.5

0'

NORTH     149.50'SOUTH     149.50'EAST     149.50'WEST     149.50'

LOT 1
12,032 sq.ft.
0.28 acres

95
.10

'

74.75'74.75'

WILLOW TERRACE
ESTATES SUBDIVISION

LOT 34
 ENTRY #245770

30
.0'

30
.0'

33
.0'

33
.0'

SET BAR
AND CAP

SET BAR
AND CAP

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE (TYP)

FOUND RIVET

10
.73

'

10
.66

'

FOUND RIVET

10.0' PUE (TYP)

5.0' PUE (TYP)

10.0' PUE

11
.5'

11.4'

SET RIVETSET RIVET

LOT 3
7,242 sq.ft.
0.17 acres

LOT 2
16,605 sq.ft.
0.38 acres

S 89°50'05" E     39.52'
NORTH     39.52'SOUTH     39.52'EAST     39.52'WEST     39.52'

N 89°50'05" W     114.27'NORTH     114.27'SOUTH     114.27'EAST     114.27'WEST     114.27'

SET BAR
AND CAP

S 
0°

44
'58

" W
    

 40
.15

'
NORTH     40.15'SOUTH     40.15'EAST     40.15'WEST     40.15'

 FOUND RIVET

74.75'

240 WEST

231 WEST 225 WEST

PROJECT  NUMBER :

DRAWN BY :

CHECKED BY :

MANAGER :

DATE :

SHEET
T1504B

1 OF 1

D. KINSMAN

BR. MORRIS

D. KINSMAN

2022-02-03

DEVELOPER
KATHY HUNTER

240 WEST UTAH AVE.
TOOELE, UT 84074

KATHY HUNTER
435-849-2793

FINAL PLAT
HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

TOOELE
169 North Main Street Unit 1
Tooele, Utah 84074
Phone: 435.843.3590
Fax: 435.578.0108
WWW.ENSIGNENG.COM

SALT LAKE CITY
Phone: 801.255.0529

LAYTON
Phone: 801.547.1100

CEDAR CITY
Phone: 435.865.1453

RICHFIELD
Phone: 435.896.2983

E N S I G N

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20                ,
BY THE

COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

TOOELE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT.

TOOELE  COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS  DAY OF ,
20                .

CITY ATTORNEY

TOOELE CITY ATTORNEY

APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS  DAY OF ,
20                .

CITY ENGINEER

TOOELE CITY ENGINEER

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

TOOELE CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

APPROVED AS TO FORM ON THIS  DAY OF ,
A.D. 20________.

1. PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. § 54-3-27 THIS PLAT CONVEYS TO THE OWNER(S) OR OPERATORS OF UTILITY FACILITIES A
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT ALONG WITH ALL THE RIGHTS AND DUTIES DESCRIBED THEREIN.

2. PURSUANT TO UTAH CODE ANN. § 17-27A-603(4)(C)(II) ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER ACCEPTS DELIVERY OF THE PUE AS DESCRIBED
IN THIS PLAT AND APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENTS AND APPROXIMATES THE LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS, BUT DOES NOT WARRANT THEIR PRECISE
LOCATION. ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER MAY REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER TO SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT. THIS
APPROVAL DOES NOT AFFECT ANY RIGHT THAT ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER HAS UNDER:

(1) A RECORDED EASEMENT OR RIGHT-OF WAY
(2) THE LAW APPLICABLE TO PRESCRIPTIVE RIGHTS
(3) TITLE 54, CHAPTER 8A, DAMAGE TO UNDERGROUND UTILITY FACILITIES OR
(4) ANY OTHER PROVISION OF LAW.

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER

BY -

TITLE -

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER COMPANY

DOMINION ENERGY APPROVES THIS PLAT SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIRMING THAT THE PLAT CONTAINS PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS. DOMINION ENERGY MAY
REQUIRE OTHER EASEMENTS IN ORDER TO SERVE THIS DEVELOPMENT. THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ABROGATION OR WAIVER OF ANY OTHER EXISTING
RIGHTS, OBLIGATIONS OR LIABILITIES PROVIDED BY LAW OR EQUITY. THIS APPROVAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE, APPROVAL OR ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF
ANY TERMS CONTAINED IN THE PLAT, INCLUDING THOSE SET IN THE OWNERS DEDICATION AND THE NOTES AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A GUARANTEE OF
PARTICULAR TERMS OF NATURAL GAS SERVICE. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT DOMINION ENERGY'S RIGHT-OF-WAY DEPARTMENT AT 1-800-366-8532.

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20

DOMINION ENERGY

DOMINION ENERGY

BY -

TITLE -

HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
I,                                                                           , do hereby certify that I am a Professional Land Surveyor, and that I hold License
No.                                           , in accordance with Title 58, Chapter 22, of the Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors Act; I further certify that by authority of the owners I have completed a survey of the property described on this
subdivision plat in accordance with Section 17-23-17, have verified all measurements, and have subdivided said tract of land into
lots, together with easements, hereafter to be known as                                                                      , and that the same has been
correctly surveyed and monumented on the ground as shown on this plat.

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20 , BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL.

CITY COUNCIL

ATTEST: CITY RECORDER

PUE

LEGEND

ENSIGN ENG.
LAND SURV.

SECTION CORNER

EXISTING STREET MONUMENT

PROPOSED STREET MONUMENT

SET 5/8" x 24 REBAR WITH YELLOW PLASTIC CAP, OR
NAIL STAMPED "ENSIGN ENG. & LAND SURV."

PU&DE = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BOUNDARY LINE
CENTER LINE
EASEMENTS

HORIZONTAL GRAPHIC SCALE
0

( IN FEET )
HORZ: 1 inch =        ft.20

20 10 20 40

FINAL PLAT
HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

CALL BLUESTAKES
@ 811 AT LEAST 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF  ANY
CONSTRUCTION.Know what's below.

before you dig.Call

R

BASIS OF BEARING:  S 88° 57' 38" W
1814.49' 833.59'

2648.08'

NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 28, T3S,
R4W, SLB&M (FOUND 3" TOOELE COUNTY
SURVEYOR BRASS DISC, DATED 1982).

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28, T3S, R4W,
SLB&M (FOUND 3" TOOELE COUNTY SURVEYOR
BRASS DISC, DATED 1982, RING AND LID).
BENCHMARK ELEVATION:  4812.13'

OWNER'S DEDICATION AND CONSENT TO RECORD
Known all men by these present that the undersigned are the owner(s) of the hereon described tract of land and hereby cause the same to
divided into lots together with easements as set forth hereafter to be known as:

The undersigned owner(s) hereby convey to any and all public utility companies providing service to the hereon described tract a perpetual,
non-exclusive easement over the public utility easements shown on this plat, the same to be used for the installation, maintenance and operation of
public utility service lines and facilities.

In witness whereof I / we have hereunto set my / our hand this day of A.D., 20               .

. .
By: Kathryn Hunter

HUNTER MINOR SUBDIVISION

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF UTAH
County of

On the  day of A.D., 20 ,
,

personally appeared before me, the undersigned Notary public, in and for said County of  in said State
of Utah, who after being duly sworn, acknowledged to me that  He/She/They signed the Owner's Dedication,               in number, freely and
voluntarily for  the purposes therein mentioned.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: ,

 RESIDING IN  COUNTY.
NOTARY PUBLIC

}S.S.
TOOELE

   VICINITY MAP   
NO SCALE

FEE$ TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER

STATE OF UTAH, COUNTY OF TOOELE, RECORDED AND FILED AT THE

DATE: TIME: 

RECORDED #

REQUEST OF :

TOOELE COUNTY RECORDER

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20                ,
BY THE

PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVAL

TOOELE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION.

CHAIRMAN TOOELE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS  DAY OF ,
20                ,
BY THE

COUNTY TREASURER APPROVAL

TOOELE COUNTY TREASURER.

TOOELE COUNTY TREASURER

APPROVED THIS  DAY OF , 20                ,
BY THE

COUNTY SURVEY DEPARTMENT APPROVAL

TOOELE COUNTY SURVEY DEPARTMENT.
RECORD OF SURVEY FILE # 2019-0042-01

TOOELE COUNTY SURVEY DIRECTOR

A parcel of land, situate in the Northwest Quarter of Section 28, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot 17 of the 'Willow Terrace Estates Subdivision', as recorded August 25, 2005, under Entry no. 245770, in
the Tooele County Recorder's office, which is located South 88°57'38” West 833.59 feet along the Section line, and South 459.23 feet from the North
Quarter Corner of Section 28, Township 3 South, Range 4 West, Salt Lake Base and Meridian, and running:

thence South 89°56'09” East 149.50 feet along the South line of 230 North Street;
thence South 0°36'39” West 162.42 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence North 88°40'46” West 33.67 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence South 0°44'58” West 40.15 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence North 89°50'05” West 39.52 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line;
thence South 1°06'04” East 95.17 feet along an existing, long-standing fence line, and the extension thereof, to the North line of Utah Avenue;
thence North 89°48'00” West 77.52 feet, along said North line;
thence North 0°34'17” East 147.22 feet, along an existing, long-standing fence line, to the Southeast corner of said Lot 17;
thence North 0°03'51” East 149.50 feet along the East line of said Lot 17, to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel contains: 35,879 square feet, or 0.82 acres.

____________________________
Date
Douglas J. Kinsman
License no. 334575

Douglas J Kinsman
334575

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE
AND MERIDIAN, TOOELE CITY, TOOELE COUNTY, UTAH

LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 28,
TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 4 WEST, SALT LAKE BASE
AND MERIDIAN, TOOELE CITY, TOOELE COUNTY, UTAH

MA
IN

 S
TR

EE
T

(S
R 

36
)

10
0 E

AS
T

BR
OA

DW
AY

 A
VE

.

SE
VE

NT
H 

ST
.

10
0 W

ES
T

20
0 W

ES
T

CO
LE

MA
N 

ST
.

600 NORTH

500 NORTH

400 NORTH

UTAH AVE.

VINE STREET

700 NORTH

1000 NORTH

600 NORTH

UTAH AVE.

SITE 230 NORTH

NOTE:
1. SETTLEMENT CANYON IRRIGATION WILL BE
PROVIDED BY OWNER

2. 5
8' X 24" REBAR AND CAP TO BE SET AT ALL

LOT CORNERS.

 
PR

OF
ESS I ONA L  L AND

 

SURVEYOR

HATUFO ETATS

DOUGLAS J.
KINSMAN

No. 334575



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

ORDINANCE 2023-13 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF TOOELE CITY AMENDING TOOELE CITY CODE SECTION 10-
3-31 REGARDING SERVICE OF NOTICE OF PARKING VIOLATIONS. 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Constitution, Article XI, Section 5 directly confers upon Utah’s 
charter cities, including Tooele City, “the authority to exercise all powers relating to 
municipal affairs, and to adopt and enforce within its limits, local police, sanitary and 
similar regulations not in conflict with the general law”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Utah Code Section 10-8-84 enables Tooele City to “pass all 
ordinances and rules, and make all regulations . . . as are necessary and proper to provide 
for the safety and preserve the health, and promote the prosperity, improve the morals, 
peace and good order, comfort, and convenience of the city and its inhabitants, and for 
the protection of property in the city”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Tooele City Code Chapter 10-3 regulates parking on public rights-of-
way, provides for civil penalties for parking violations, and requires service of notice of 
parking violations, defining “receipt of notice” to include (a) affixing notice to the violating 
vehicle, and (b) delivering notice in person to the vehicle owner; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, with regard to notices of violation for snow event parking violations, 
accumulated snow and ice on vehicles can make affixing notice to vehicles impractical, 
and personal notice is often unsuccessful due to no one being home, leaving a notice 
incapable of being served despite the violation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Administration suggest that other avenues 
of service of notice be permitted, including (c) affixing notice at the dwelling or business 
at the vehicle’s registered address, and (d) delivering notice by U.S. mail to the dwelling 
or business at the vehicle’s registered address; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a vehicle’s registered address is provided by the vehicle’s registered 
owner to the State of Utah, and is required by State regulations to be current—that 
address, therefore, should be deemed a reliable address for service of the notice of 
violation; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Finance Department mails a letter to the vehicle’s registered 
owner at the registered address stating the fact of the notice of violation having been 
issued, and providing payment and appeal information; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Attorney has prepared Exhibit A indicating the four proposed 
methods of serving notice of parking violations; and, 
 



 WHEREAS, the proposed methods of service of notice protect due process and 
fairness and are consistent with administrative due process: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
Tooele City Code Section 10-3-31 is hereby amended as shown in Exhibit A. 
 
 This Ordinance is necessary for the immediate preservation of the peace, health 
and safety of Tooele City and shall take effect immediately upon publication. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Ordinance is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2023. 



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 
(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY 
 

(Approved)     
 (Disapproved)  

 
    
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney  



 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Proposed Amended TCC Section 10-3-31 





 

 

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-20 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT 
WITH TOOELE COUNTY FOR DISPATCH SERVICES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024. 
 

WHEREAS, the Tooele County Sheriff provides dispatch services for the Tooele 
City Police Department; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Tooele County and Tooele City desire to enter into a contract for 
Tooele City Fiscal Year 2023-2024 defining their respective obligations in relation to 
dispatch services; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the proposed Dispatch Service Agreement is attached as Exhibit A; 
and, 
 

WHEREAS, local dispatch services are critical to the safety of Tooele City peace 
officers and the efficiency of local law enforcement operations; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Administration recommends that the Dispatch Service 

Agreement for Tooele City fiscal year 2023-2024 is in the best interest of Tooele City and 
serves the general public safety and welfare as well as the safety and welfare of Tooele 
City peace officers: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 
the fiscal year 2023-2024 Dispatch Service Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A is 
hereby approved, and that the Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the same. 

 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage, by authority of the 
Tooele City Charter, without further publication. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council this 
____ day of _______________, 2023. 
  



 

 

 

 
TOOELE CITY COUNCIL 

(For) (Against) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
 
ABSTAINING:  _________________________________________________________ 
 

TOOELE CITY MAYOR 
(Approved) (Disapproved) 
 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder 
        
 
           S E A L 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: ____________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 

Dispatch Service Agreement 



Dispatch Service Agreement 
Tooele County – Tooele City 

 

1.   CONTRACTING PARTIES:  This agreement made and executed the 1st day of July 2023, by and 

between TOOELE COUNTY, a body politic and corporate of the State of Utah, (hereinafter referred to as 

“County”), and Tooele City, (hereinafter referred to as “City”). 

2.  PURPOSE:  This agreement is for the purpose of Tooele County providing radio dispatch 

services to Tooele City.   

IN CONSIDERATION of the following mutual promises, terms and conditions, the parties agree as 

follows: 

3. DISPATCH SERVICES:   The County agrees to provide to the City the following radio dispatch 

services during the term of this agreement at an adequate level and in a timely fashion: 

a.  Receive and prioritize 911 emergency and non-emergency telephone answering 

and radio dispatch service for the City 24 hours a day 7 days a week. Handle 

outbound telephone calls for officers when appropriate. 

b.  Ensure officer safety by adequate security checks of on-duty officers. 

c.  Gather, record, and report all data collected by the dispatch center and provide 

recordings of such upon request.  

d. Provide fire dispatch services. 

e. Provide Spillman Flex interface system technology analyst support.  

f. Conduct monthly area wide communication meetings. 

g. Run Utah Criminal Justice Information System database checks. 

h. Provide clearing house for NCIC entries including modifications and clears. 

i. Oversee county-wide wrecker rotation. 

 4.  CONSIDERATION:  In consideration of the County providing the dispatch services specified 

herein from July 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, the City agrees to pay the County the sum of 

$331,368.00.  Said fees shall be paid to Tooele County on a quarterly basis and shall be paid without the 

necessity of being billed by the County.  Said payments shall be made within fifteen (15) days following 

the end of each quarter.  The basis and method of computation of said amount is attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A” which by reference is made a part hereof.  The County may at the end of each calendar year, 

adjust the fee it charges the City for dispatch services under this agreement.  

 5. BUDGET NOTICE:  The County agrees to notify the City by January 31st of the previous year 

data, as requested.  The county agrees to provide the agreement and fee allocation to the City no later 

than March 31st of each year.  



 

 6. CONTRACT TERM:  This agreement shall take effect on July 1, 2023, and shall terminate on 

June 30, 2024, unless terminated sooner according to the terms and conditions of this agreement. 

 7. INADEQUATE SERVICE:   If the City determines that it has received inadequate dispatch 

services under this agreement, the Police Chief shall report the problem, in writing, to the Sheriff. If the 

problem has not been resolved to the satisfaction of the City within fifteen (15) days, the original report, 

together with a supplemental report indicating the current status of the problem shall be forwarded to 

the Tooele County Council for review. 

 8. TERMINATION:  This agreement may be terminated prior to its duration if a party materially 

breaches the terms or conditions thereof and provided the non-breaching party gives written notice to 

the breaching party to remedy said default if the said default is not cured within thirty (30) days after 

receipt of said notice. This agreement may also be terminated by either party for any reason upon 

ninety (90) days written notice. Failure to sign and return this agreement by August 31, 2023, shall be 

considered notice of termination and services will be discontinued.  

 9. LIABILITY:  It is mutually agreed that each party shall be responsible for, and shall indemnify 

the other party for, the negligent acts of their own representatives and employees. 

10. WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL:  The parties waive any and all rights to trial by jury in any legal 

proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 

 

DATED this 1st day of July 2023 

TOOOELE CITY       TOOELE COUNTY 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Debra E. Winn, Mayor     Andy Welch, County Manager 
       Tooele County Council   
 
        
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 

_________________________________  _________________________________     
Michelle Pitt, City Recorder     Tracy Shaw 
       Tooele County Clerk 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

________________________________   _________________________________ 
Roger Baker, City Attorney    Scott Broadhead  

Tooele County Attorney 



Agency

Population 

Estimates (2020) BASE FEE

2020 

Incident 

Numbers 

and Traffic 

Stops Totals

2021 

Incident 

Numbers 

and Traffic 

Stops Totals

2022 

Incident 

Numbers 

and Traffic 

Stops Totals

3 YEAR 

AVERAGE   USAGE FEE  TOTAL

Grantsville PD 12,617 $20,304 6,569 7,179 8,394 7,381 $147,435 $167,740 Estimated Contracts-$5,462 Per FTE

Stockton PD 621 $999 895 482 246 541 $10,807 $11,806 2023 BUDGET $1,997,230.00 AP&P $10,924.00 2

Tooele PD 35,742 $57,519 15,479 13,744 11,904 13,709 $273,849 $331,368 Less:  E911 Funds $800,000.00 BIA (Ibapah) $5,462.00 1

Tooele County S.O. 16,331 $26,281 10,109 9,879 7,889 9,292 $185,622 $211,904 Less:  Contracts $27,310.00 BIA (Skull Valley) $5,462.00 1

     Fire Warden 177 134 124 145 $2,897 $2,897 Net Budget Amount $1,169,920.00 BLM $5,462.00 1

     Ibapah FD 5 17 24 15 $306 $306 Less:  Base Amount $116,992.00 $27,310.00

     Ophir FD $0 0 0 0 0 $0 $0 Allocated Amount $1,052,928.00

     Terra FD 51 50 54 52 $1,032 $1,032 3 YEAR AVE $52,710.00

Wendover PD 1,115 $1,794 2,328 2,509 2,796 2,544 $50,825 $52,620 $19.98

Utah Highway Patrol 8,067 9,085 10,595 9,249 $184,757 $184,757

AP&P 0 $0 $0

BIA (Ibapah) 0 $0 $0

BIA (Skull Valley) 0 $0 $0

BLM 0 $0 $0

Erda 3,673 $5,911 1,552 1,574 1,623 1,583 $31,622 $37,533

Lake Point 2,599 $4,183 1,193 1,202 1,501 1,299 $25,942 $30,125

North Tooele FD 1,048 1,213 1,266 1,176 $23,485 $23,485

Mountain West Ambulance 4,974 5,669 5,579 5,407 $108,016 $108,016

Wendover Ambulance 280 344 327 317 $6,332 $6,332

72,698 116,992 52,727 53,081 52,322 52,710 $1,052,928 $1,169,920

$19.97587

TOOELE COUNTY DISPATCH FEE ALLOCATION

2023-2024 FEE ASSESSMENTS

EXHIBIT A



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION

RESOLUTION 2023-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT
WITH NELSON BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR THE WATER
RECLAMATION FACILITY HEADWORKS PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Tooele City owns and operates the Water Reclamation Facility
(“Facility”), which includes a headworks building and equipment; and,

WHEREAS, due to aging infrastructure, it has become necessary to replace the
headworks building and equipment for the proper functioning of the Facility as well as for
additional future wastewater treatment capacity in order to meet growth demands within
the City; and, 

WHEREAS, on January 6, 2021, the City Council approved Resolution 2021-01 and
an agreement with J-U-B Engineers for general engineering design services regarding
maintenance, repair, and upgrade to the Facility, including the headworks building; and,

WHEREAS, the City solicited public bids for the Water Reclamation Facility
Headworks Project (“Project”) in accordance with the procedures of §11-39-101 et seq.,
Utah Code Annotated, as amended; and,

WHEREAS, Nelson Brothers Construction Company (“Nelson”) has submitted a
total cost proposal of $8,484,029 (Eight Million, Four Hundred Eighty-Four Thousand,
Twenty-Nine Dollars) for Project, which is the lowest responsible responsive bid.  A copy
of the Bid Tabulation is attached as Exhibit A; and,

WHEREAS, the City Administration proposes an additive alternate, in the amount
of $123,420 (One Hundred Twenty-Three Thousand, four Hundred Twenty Dollars), which
Nelson added to its bid, for a combined low bid of $8,607,449 (Eight Million, Six Hundred
Thousand Seven, Four Hundred Forty-Nine Dollars); and,

WHEREAS, the City Code requires all claims against the City over $30,000 to be
approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, funding for the project will be derived by a combination of general fund
revenues, sewer enterprise revenues, and/or sewer impact fees; and,

WHEREAS, the City Administration requests an additional appropriation of
$715,000 (Seven Hundred Fifteen Thousand Dollars) as contingency for change orders
for changed conditions and other contingencies which may arise during the Project, as
reviewed and approved by the Mayor, creating a total proposed Project budget of
$9,322,449 (Nine Million, Three Hundred Twenty-Two Thousand, Four Hundred Forty-Nine
Dollars):



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL the City
Council hereby approves an agreement (attached as Exhibit B) with Nelson Brothers
Construction Company, in the amount $8,607,449 (Eight Million, Six Hundred Thousand
Seven, Four Hundred Forty-Nine Dollars) for the Water Reclamation Facility Headworks
Project, and the additional contingency of $715,000 (Seven Hundred Fifteen Thousand
Dollars) is hereby approved, which may be used for changed conditions and other
contingencies, as reviewed and approved by the Mayor.

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage, without further publication,
by authority of the Tooele City Charter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council
this             day of                                          , 2023.



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL

(For) (Against)

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY
(Approved) (Disapproved)

______________________________ ______________________________

ATTEST:

                                                            
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder
       

           S E A L

Approved as to Form:                                                                    
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney



EXHIBIT  A

Bid Tabulation



Base Bid Price Additive Alternate

1 Nelson Brothers Construction Co. 8,484,029.00$   123,420.00$            

2 VanCon Inc. 9,700,000.00$   170,000.00$            

3 COP Construction, Inc. 9,886,992.00$   86,930.00$              

Value

1 BASE BID (Nelson Brothers Construction) 8,484,029$        

2 ADDITIVE ALTERNATE 123,420$           

3 PROJECT CONTINGENCY 715,000$           

4 TOTAL PROJECT AMOUNT (NOT TO EXCEED) 9,322,449$        

Item

RECOMMENDED PROJECT BUDGET

Name of Bidder

Bid opening March 22, 2023 at 2:00pm

TOOELE CITY CORPORATION

Water Reclamation Facility Headworks Project



TO
OE

LE
 C

IT
Y 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

W
at

er
 R

ec
lam

at
io

n 
Fa

cil
ity

 H
ea

dw
or

ks
 P

ro
jec

t
BI

D 
TA

BU
LA

TI
ON

Da
te

:
3/2

2/2
02

3

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

A
Ba

se
 B

id
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
7,1

51
,98

5
$  

8,3
78

,97
8

$  
8,5

39
,39

9
$  

A1
Mo

bii
liz

at
ion

, P
M,

 O
H&

P
LS

1
1,0

90
,00

0
$  

1,0
90

,00
0

$  
75

0,
00

0
$  

   
75

0,0
00

$  
   

75
0,0

00
$  

   
75

0,0
00

$  
   

A2
Ci

vil
 S

ite
 W

or
k, 

Pi
pin

g,
 U

tili
tie

s
LS

1
2,0

25
,40

0
$  

2,0
25

,40
0

$  
2,5

00
,00

0
$  

2,5
00

,00
0

$  
2,1

34
,4

50
$  

2,1
34

,4
50

$  
A3

He
ad

wo
rk

s b
uil

din
g a

nd
 eq

uip
m

en
t

LS
1

3,3
60

,68
5

$  
3,3

60
,68

5
$  

4,1
50

,00
0

$  
4,1

50
,00

0
$  

4,8
60

,0
00

$  
4,8

60
,0

00
$  

A4
El

ec
tric

al 
an

d C
on

tro
ls

LS
1

67
5,9

00
$  

   
67

5,
90

0
$  

   
97

8,
97

8
$  

   
97

8,9
78

$  
   

79
4,9

49
$  

   
79

4,9
49

$  
   

A5
Fu

rn
ish

ing
s A

llo
wa

nc
e

LS
1

25
,00

0
$  

    
 

25
,00

0
$  

    
 

25
,00

0
$  

    
 

25
,00

0
$  

    
 

25
,0

00
$  

   
  

25
,0

00
$  

   
  

B
Pr

e-
Pr

oc
ur

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
1,3

07
,04

4
$  

1,2
96

,02
2

$  
1,3

22
,59

3
$  

B1
Co

ar
se

 S
cre

en
ing

 E
qu

ipm
en

t
LS

1
35

2,
58

9
$  

   
35

2,
58

9
$  

   
35

2,
58

9
$  

   
35

2,5
89

$  
   

35
2,5

89
$  

   
35

2,5
89

$  
   

B2
Gr

it R
em

ov
al 

Eq
uip

m
en

t
LS

1
85

3,4
33

$  
   

85
3,

43
3

$  
   

85
3,

43
3

$  
   

85
3,4

33
$  

   
85

3,4
33

$  
   

85
3,4

33
$  

   
B3

Pr
e-

Pr
oc

ur
ed

 E
qu

ipm
en

t In
sta

lla
tio

n
LS

1
10

1,0
22

$  
   

10
1,

02
2

$  
   

90
,00

0
$  

    
 

90
,00

0
$  

    
 

11
6,5

71
$  

   
11

6,5
71

$  
   

BA
SE

 B
ID

 E
ST

IM
AT

E
8,4

84
,02

9
$  

9,7
00

,00
0

$  
9,8

86
,99

2
$  

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

UN
IT

 P
RI

CE
PR

IC
E

C1
LS

1
$6

4,0
00

64
,00

0
$  

    
 

$4
5,0

00
45

,00
0

$  
    

 
$5

5,
53

2
55

,5
32

$  
   

  
C2

Ne
w 

Du
ct 

Ba
nk

LS
1

$5
9,

42
0

59
,4

20
$  

    
 

$1
25

,0
00

12
5,

00
0

$  
   

$3
1,

39
8

31
,3

98
$  

   
  

BI
D 

ES
TI

MA
TE

12
3,4

20
$  

   
17

0,0
00

$  
   

86
,93

0
$  

    
 

BI
D 

TA
BU

LA
TI

ON

IT
EM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

UN
IT

QT
Y

NE
LS

ON
 B

RO
TH

ER
S

VA
NC

ON
CO

P

Ex
ist

ing
 H

ea
dw

or
ks

 C
ha

nn
el 

Fil
l

AD
DI

TI
VE

 A
LT

ER
NA

TE
S

IT
EM

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

UN
IT

QT
Y

NE
LS

ON
 B

RO
TH

ER
S

VA
NC

ON
CO

P



EXHIBIT B

Agreement:

  

Nelson Brothers Construction Company



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 1 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN OWNER AND CONTRACTOR 

FOR CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT (STIPULATED PRICE) 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between TOOELE CITY CORPORATION (“Owner”) and 

Nelson Brothers Construction Co. (“Contractor”). 

Owner and Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 – WORK 

1.01 Contractor shall complete all Work as specified or indicated in the Contract Documents. The Work 
is generally described as follows: 

The Tooele WRF Headworks consists of construction of a new headworks building, including 
installation of mechanical screens, wash presses, and grit removal system, as well as odor control 
provisions, HVAC and plumbing, electrical, instrumentation, site work, yard piping, and all other 
equipment and infrastructure needed to make the new facilities complete and operational.  
Major equipment has been pre-procured by the Owner and will be assigned to the General 
Contractor for installation and startup. 

ARTICLE 2 – THE PROJECT 

2.01 The Project, of which the Work under the Contract Documents is a part, is generally described as 
follows: Tooele WRF Headworks 

ARTICLE 3 – ENGINEER 

3.01 The Project has been designed by    J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc.  

3.02 The Owner has retained J-U-B ENGINEERS, Inc. (“Engineer”) to act as Owner’s representative, 
assume all duties and responsibilities, and have the rights and authority assigned to Engineer in 
the Contract Documents in connection with the completion of the Work in accordance with the 
Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 4 – CONTRACT TIMES 

4.01 Time of the Essence 

A. All time limits for Milestones, if any, Substantial Completion, and completion and readiness 
for final payment as stated in the Contract Documents are of the essence of the Contract. 

4.02 Contract Times: Dates 

A. The Work for the Tooele WRF Headworks Project will be substantially completed on or before 
18 months from Notice to Proceed and completed and ready for final payment in accordance 
with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before 30 days after substantial 
completion. 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 2 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

4.03 Liquidated Damages 

A. Contractor and Owner recognize that time is of the essence as stated in Paragraph 4.01 above 
and that Owner will suffer financial and other losses if the Work is not completed and 
Milestones not achieved within the times specified in Paragraph 4.02 above, plus any 
extensions thereof allowed in accordance with the Contract. The parties also recognize the 
delays, expense, and difficulties involved in proving in a legal or arbitration proceeding the 
actual loss suffered by Owner if the Work is not completed on time. Accordingly, instead of 
requiring any such proof, Owner and Contractor agree that as liquidated damages for delay 
(but not as a penalty): 

1. Substantial Completion: Contractor shall pay Owner $500 for each day that expires after 
the time (as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract) specified in Paragraph 4.02.A above 
for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete. 

2. Completion of Remaining Work: After Substantial Completion, if Contractor shall 
neglect, refuse, or fail to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Time (as 
duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract) for completion and readiness for final payment, 
Contractor shall pay Owner $500 for each day that expires after such time until the Work 
is completed and ready for final payment. 

3. Liquidated damages for failing to timely attain Substantial Completion and final 
completion are not additive and will not be imposed concurrently. 

4. Liquidated damages shall not exceed 10% of the contract price regardless of days past 
contract dates.  

4.04 Special Damages 

A. In addition to the amount provided for liquidated damages, Contractor shall reimburse 
Owner (1) for any fines or penalties imposed on Owner as a direct result of the Contractor’s 
failure to attain Substantial Completion according to the Contract Times, and (2) for the 
actual costs reasonably incurred by Owner for engineering, construction observation, 
inspection, and administrative services needed after the time specified in Paragraph 4.02 for 
Substantial Completion (as duly adjusted pursuant to the Contract), until the Work is 
substantially complete. 

B. After Contractor achieves Substantial Completion, if Contractor shall neglect, refuse, or fail 
to complete the remaining Work within the Contract Times, Contractor shall reimburse 
Owner for the actual costs reasonably incurred by Owner for engineering, construction 
observation, inspection, and administrative services needed after the time specified in 
Paragraph 4.02 for Work to be completed and ready for final payment (as duly adjusted 
pursuant to the Contract), until the Work is completed and ready for final payment. 

ARTICLE 5 – CONTRACT PRICE 

5.01 Owner shall pay Contractor for completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents the amounts that follow, subject to adjustment under the Contract: 

A. For all Work, at the prices stated in Contractor’s Bid, attached hereto as an exhibit. The bid 
amount is: $8,607,449.00 with breakdown as follows: 

1. $7,176,985.00, Schedule A: Base bid 

2. $1,307,044.00, Schedule B: Pre-Procured Equipment 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 3 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

3. $64,000.00, Schedule C1; Bid Alternate – Existing Headworks channel fill 

4. $59,420.00: Schedule C2: Bid Alternate – Duct bank extension (Addendum No. 2) 

ARTICLE 6 – PAYMENT PROCEDURES 

6.01 Submittal and Processing of Payments 

A. Contractor shall submit Applications for Payment in accordance with Article 15 of the General 
Conditions. Applications for Payment will be processed by Engineer as provided in the 
General Conditions. 

6.02 Progress Payments; Retainage 

A. Owner shall make progress payments on account of the Contract Price on the basis of 
Contractor’s Applications for Payment on or about the 25th day of each month during 
performance of the Work as provided in Paragraph 6.02.A.1 below, provided that such 
Applications for Payment have been submitted in a timely manner and otherwise meet the 
requirements of the Contract. All such payments will be measured by the Schedule of Values 
established as provided in the General Conditions (and in the case of Unit Price Work based 
on the number of units completed) or, in the event there is no Schedule of Values, as 
provided elsewhere in the Contract. 

1. Prior to Substantial Completion, progress payments will be made in an amount equal to 
the percentage indicated below but, in each case, less the aggregate of payments 
previously made and less such amounts as Owner may withhold, including but not 
limited to liquidated damages, in accordance with the Contract 

a. 95 percent of Work completed (with the balance being retainage). If the Work has 
been 50 percent completed as determined by Engineer, and if the character and 
progress of the Work have been satisfactory to Owner and Engineer, then as long 
as the character and progress of the Work remain satisfactory to Owner and 
Engineer, there will be no additional retainage; and 

b. 95 percent of cost of materials and equipment not incorporated in the Work (with 
the balance being retainage). 

B. Upon Substantial Completion, Owner shall pay an amount sufficient to increase total 
payments to Contractor to 100 percent of the Work completed, less such amounts set off by 
Owner pursuant to Paragraph 15.01.E of the General Conditions, and less 200 percent of 
Engineer’s estimate of the value of Work to be completed or corrected as shown on the 
punch list of items to be completed or corrected prior to final payment. 

6.03 Final Payment 

A. Upon final completion and acceptance of the Work in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of 
the General Conditions, Owner shall pay the remainder of the Contract Price as 
recommended by Engineer as provided in said Paragraph 15.06. 

ARTICLE 7 – INTEREST 

7.01 All amounts not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of 3 percent per annum. 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 4 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

ARTICLE 8 – CONTRACTOR’S REPRESENTATIONS 

8.01 In order to induce Owner to enter into this Contract, Contractor makes the following 
representations: 

A. Contractor has examined and carefully studied the Contract Documents, and any data and 
reference items identified in the Contract Documents. 

B. Contractor has visited the Site, conducted a thorough, alert visual examination of the Site 
and adjacent areas, and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the general, local, and Site 
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work. 

C. Contractor is familiar with and is satisfied as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect cost, 
progress, and performance of the Work. 

D. Contractor has carefully studied all: (1) reports of explorations and tests of subsurface 
conditions at or adjacent to the Site and all drawings of physical conditions relating to existing 
surface or subsurface structures at the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary 
Conditions, especially with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings, and (2) 
reports and drawings relating to Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or adjacent 
to the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect 
to Technical Data in such reports and drawings. 

E. Contractor has considered the information known to Contractor itself; information 
commonly known to contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and 
observations obtained from visits to the Site; the Contract Documents; and the Site-related 
reports and drawings identified in the Contract Documents, with respect to the effect of such 
information, observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of the 
Work; (2) the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be 
employed by Contractor; and (3) Contractor’s safety precautions and programs. 

F. Based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding paragraph, 
Contractor agrees that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, 
or data are necessary for the performance of the Work at the Contract Price, within the 
Contract Times, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Contract. 

G. Contractor is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by Owner and others at 
the Site that relates to the Work as indicated in the Contract Documents. 

H. Contractor has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or 
discrepancies that Contractor has discovered in the Contract Documents, and the written 
resolution thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Contractor. 

I. The Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all 
terms and conditions for performance and furnishing of the Work. 

J. Contractor’s entry into this Contract constitutes an incontrovertible representation by 
Contractor that without exception all prices in the Agreement are premised upon performing 
and furnishing the Work required by the Contract Documents. 

ARTICLE 9 – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

9.01 Contents 

A. The Contract Documents consist of the following: 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 5 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

1. This Agreement (pages 1 to 8 inclusive). 

2. Performance bond (pages 1 to 4, inclusive). 

3. Payment bond (pages 1 to 4, inclusive). 

4. Other bonds. 

a. ___ (pages ___ to ___, inclusive). 

5. General Conditions (pages 1 to 72, inclusive). 

6. Supplementary Conditions (pages 1 to 9 inclusive). 

7. Specifications as listed in the table of contents. 

8. Drawings (not attached but incorporated by reference) consisting of sheets bearing the 
following general title: Tooele WRF Headworks. 

9. Addenda (numbers 1 to 3, inclusive). 

10. Exhibits to this Agreement (enumerated as follows): 

a. Contractor’s Bid (pages 1 to 11 inclusive). 

11. The following which may be delivered or issued on or after the Effective Date of the 
Contract and are not attached hereto: 

a. Notice to Proceed. 

b. Work Change Directives. 

c. Change Orders. 

d. Field Orders. 

B. The documents listed in Paragraph 9.01.A are attached to this Agreement (except as 
expressly noted otherwise above). 

C. There are no Contract Documents other than those listed above in this Article 9. 

D. The Contract Documents may only be amended, modified, or supplemented as provided in 
the General Conditions. 

ARTICLE 10 – MISCELLANEOUS 

10.01 Terms 

A. Terms used in this Agreement will have the meanings stated in the General Conditions and 
the Supplementary Conditions. 

10.02 Assignment of Contract 

A. Unless expressly agreed to elsewhere in the Contract, no assignment by a party hereto of 
any rights under or interests in the Contract will be binding on another party hereto without 
the written consent of the party sought to be bound; and, specifically but without limitation, 
money that may become due and money that is due may not be assigned without such 
consent (except to the extent that the effect of this restriction may be limited by law), and 
unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent to an assignment, no 
assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under the 
Contract Documents. 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 6 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

10.03 Successors and Assigns 

A. Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its successors, assigns, and legal representatives to 
the other party hereto, its successors, assigns, and legal representatives in respect to all 
covenants, agreements, and obligations contained in the Contract Documents. 

10.04 Severability 

A. Any provision or part of the Contract Documents held to be void or unenforceable under any 
Law or Regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be 
valid and binding upon Owner and Contractor, who agree that the Contract Documents shall 
be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable 
provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. 

10.05 Contractor’s Certifications 

A. Contractor certifies that it has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive 
practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.  For the purposes of this Paragraph 
10.05: 

1. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value 
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process or in the Contract 
execution; 

2. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to 
influence the bidding process or the execution of the Contract to the detriment of 
Owner, (b) to establish Bid or Contract prices at artificial non-competitive levels, or (c) 
to deprive Owner of the benefits of free and open competition; 

3. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, 
with or without the knowledge of Owner, a purpose of which is to establish Bid prices 
at artificial, non-competitive levels; and 

4. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, 
persons or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect 
the execution of the Contract. 

 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 7 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner and Contractor have signed this Agreement.  

This Agreement will be effective on ________________ (which is the Effective Date of the Contract). 

OWNER:  CONTRACTOR: 

Tooele City Corporation  Nelson Brother Construction Co. 

By:  
 
 By:  

Printed 
Name:   

Printed 
Name:  

Title:  
 
 Title:  

  
(If Contractor is a corporation, a partnership, or a 
joint venture, attach evidence of authority to sign.)   

Attest:   Attest:  

Title:   Title:  

Address for giving notices:  Address for giving notices: 

90 NORTH MAIN   

TOOELE, UTAH, 84074   

   

  License No.:  

   
(where applicable) 

(If Owner is a corporation, attach evidence of authority 
to sign. If Owner is a public body, attach evidence of 
authority to sign and resolution or other documents 
authorizing execution of this Agreement.) 

  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Roger Evans Baker 

Tooele City Attorney 

 

 

 



 

Tooele WRF Headworks  Section 520 
55-21-145 Page 8 of 8 Agreement Stipulated Price 

 

This page is intentionally left blank. 



TOOELE CITY CORPORATION

RESOLUTION 2023-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING AN AGREEMENT
WITH KILGORE CONTRACTING FOR THE 2023 ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION AND
WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Tooele City has more than 225 lane miles of public roadway located
within the City limits for which it has maintenance and,

WHEREAS, a significant number of those roadways require maintenance in varying
levels of effort in order to maintain reasonably safe and convenient public access and to
extend the life of those roadways; and,

WHEREAS, the Administration has elected to replace aging waterline within certain
roadways while the roadway is being reconstructed; and,

WHEREAS, the City receives State roadway assistance (Road “C”) funds together
with additional funding from the State of Utah, which funds are to be used by the City for
public roadway pavement maintenance and repair; and,

WHEREAS, funding of the waterline replacement will be through the culinary water
enterprise funds, and funding of the curb and gutter and waterway replacement will be
through the storm water revenue fund; and,

WHEREAS, the City solicited public bids for construction of the 2023 Roadway
Reconstruction and Water Line Replacement Project in accordance with the procedures
of §72-6-108, Utah Code Annotated, as amended; and,

WHEREAS, Kilgore Contracting has submitted a cost proposal of One Million Six
Hundred Sixty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty Seven Dollars ($1,666,967), which is the
lowest responsible responsive bid.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation is attached as Exhibit A;
and,

WHEREAS, the City Administration requests an additional appropriation of 5% in
the amount of Eighty Three Thousand Dollars ($83,000) as contingency for change orders
for changed conditions which may arise during the Project, as reviewed and approved by
the Mayor:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOOELE CITY COUNCIL that 

1. the agreement attached as Exhibit B with Kilgore Contracting is hereby approved,
in the amount of One Million Six Hundred Sixty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty
Seven Dollars($1,666,967), for completion of the 2023 Roadway Reconstruction
and Water Line Replacement Project; and,



2. an additional Eighty Three Thousand Dollars ($83,000) contingency is hereby
approved, which may be used for changed conditions as reviewed and approved
by the Mayor.

This Resolution shall become effective upon passage, without further publication,
by authority of the Tooele City Charter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Resolution is passed by the Tooele City Council
this             day of                                          , 2023.



TOOELE CITY COUNCIL

(For) (Against)

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

______________________________ ______________________________

ABSTAINING:  ___________________________________________

MAYOR OF TOOELE CITY
(Approved) (Disapproved)

______________________________ ______________________________

ATTEST:

                                                            
Michelle Y. Pitt, City Recorder
       

           S E A L

Approved as to Form:                                                                    
Roger Evans Baker, Tooele City Attorney



EXHIBIT  A

Bid Tabulation



2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project
BID TABULATION

March 17, 2023

  

Item
No.

Description
Estimated
Quantity

Unit

Kilgore Contracting Broken Arrow R B Construction PNL Construction

Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total

GENERAL

1 Mobilization 1 LS $119,353.25 $119,353.25 $107,100.00 $107,100.00 $157,920.00 $157,920.00 $195,000.00 $195,000.00

CULINARY WATER

2
Furnish and Install 8-Inch Diameter
Waterline

3875 LF $69.75 $270,281.25 $88.86 $344,332.50 $52.63 $203,941.25 $105.00 $406,875.00

3
Furnish and Install Waterline
Connections to Existing Line

11 EA $2,900.00 $31,900.00 $3,629.05 $39,919.55 $690.90 $7,599.90 $5,800.00 $63,800.00

4 Furnish and Install 8-inch Valves  16 EA $2,550.00 $40,800.00 $4,417.39 $70,678.24 $3,046.82 $48,749.12 $3,025.00 $48,400.00

5 Furnish and Install Hot Tap Valves 2 EA $6,150.00 $12,300.00 $6,504.22 $13,008.44 $3,609.82 $7,219.64 $8,525.00 $17,050.00

6
Remove and Replace Existing Fire
Hydrant Assembly, Complete

4 EA $8,900.00 $35,600.00 $13,658.66 $54,634.64 $13,310.20 $53,240.80 $11,650.00 $46,600.00

7
Remove and Salvage Existing Fire
Hydrant

2 EA $1,600.00 $3,200.00 $4,672.08 $9,344.16 $1,171.59 $2,343.18 $1,200.00 $2,400.00

8
Furnish and Install New Fire
Hydrant Assembly, Complete

7 EA $7,475.00 $52,325.00 $12,851.10 $89,957.70 $9,653.55 $67,574.85 $11,225.00 $78,575.00

9
Remove and Replace Existing
Water Service Laterals and Meter

73 EA $4,350.00 $317,550.00 $4,502.95 $328,715.35 $2,604.73 $190,145.29 $3,020.00 $220,460.00

10 Abandon Existing Water Valve 3 EA $850.00 $2,550.00 $1,557.36 $4,672.08 $909.81 $2,729.43 $750.00 $2,250.00

11
Furnish and Install Water Valve and
Monument Collars

27 EA $500.00 $13,500.00 $625.00 $16,875.00 $3,687.97 $99,575.19 $1,250.00 $33,750.00

12 Raise and Collar Existing Manholes 20 EA $600.00 $12,000.00 $875.00 $17,500.00 $728.00 $14,560.00 $1,500.00 $30,000.00

13
Remove and Replace Existing PRV
Pipe and Fittings

1 LS $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $42,540.00 $42,540.00 $40,002.96 $40,002.96 $45,000.00 $45,000.00

ROADWAY / CONCRETE

14
Demolition and Disposal of Existing
Asphalt and Base

158,000 SF $1.07 $169,060.00 $1.23 $194,340.00 $1.38 $218,040.00 $2.68 $423,440.00

15
Demolition and Disposal of Existing
Curb & Gutter and Subbase

50 LF $16.25 $812.50 $8.24 $412.00 $51.08 $2,554.00 $25.00 $1,250.00

16
Demolition and Disposal of Existing
Sidewalk and Subbase

420 SF $7.00 $2,940.00 $1.77 $743.40 $5.16 $2,167.20 $10.75 $4,515.00

17
Remove and Dispose Existing
Waterway and Subbase

120 SF $6.50 $780.00 $9.27 $1,112.40 $25.54 $3,064.80 $15.00 $1,800.00

18
Furnish and Install Type “A” Curb &
Gutter and Base

50 LF $60.25 $3,012.50 $99.22 $4,961.00 $646.61 $32,330.50 $45.00 $2,250.00



2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project
BID TABULATION

March 17, 2023

Item
No.

Description
Estimated
Quantity

Unit

Kilgore Contracting Broken Arrow R B Construction PNL Construction

Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total Unit Bid Price Total

19
Furnish and Install 6" Thick
Sidewalk and Base

420 SF $11.25 $4,725.00 $21.36 $8,971.20 $625.20 $262,584.00 $20.50 $8,610.00

20
Furnish and Install 8" Thick
Concrete Waterway and Base

120 SF $24.75 $2,970.00 $37.85 $4,542.00 $634.44 $76,132.80 $45.00 $5,400.00

21
Furnish and Install 3" Minimum
Asphalt and 8" Minimum Thickness
Road Base

158,000 SF $2.84 $448,720.00 $4.03 $636,740.00 $3.41 $538,780.00 $3.95 $624,100.00

22
Furnish & Install ADA Pads - Cast
in Place

2 EA $525.00 $1,050.00 $750.00 $1,500.00 $1,904.90 $3,809.80 $7,800.00 $15,600.00

23
Furnish & Install ADA Pads - Cut in
Existing Concrete Ramp

1 EA $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,562.50 $1,562.50 $2,911.33 $2,911.33 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

24 Potholing for Utilities 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $21,024.36 $21,024.36 $1,702.40 $1,702.40 $17,000.00 $17,000.00

Total $1,587,529.50 $2,015,186.52 $2,039,678.44 $2,302,125.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE:

Offsite disposal of unsuitable trench fill,
furnish and install import A1a Cost per
linear foot of waterline

3,875 LF $20.50 $79,437.50 $13.01 $50,413.75 $31.66 $122,682.50 $28.00 $108,500.00

Total with Additive Alternate $1,666,967.00 $2,065,600.27 $2,162,360.94 $2,410,625.00

COMMENTS



EXHIBIT B

Agreement:

 Kilgore Contracting



April 2023 Agreement
2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project Page 00 52 00 - 1 of 5

DOCUMENT 00 52 00

AGREEMENT

PART 1     GENERAL

1.1 CONTRACTOR

A. Name: Kilgore Contracting

B. Address: 7057 West 2100 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84128

C. Telephone number: (801) 250-0132

D. Facsimile number: (801) 250-0083

E. E-Mail: trevar.bradley@kilgorecontracting.com

1.2 OWNER

A. The name of the OWNER is Tooele City Corporation

1.3 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

A. The Construction Contract is known as 

2023 Roadway Reconstruction and 
Water Line Replacement Project

1.4 ENGINEER

A. Paul Hansen Associates, L.L.C. is the OWNER's representative and agent for
this Construction Contract who has the rights, authority and duties assigned to
the ENGINEER in the Contract Documents.

PART 2     TIME AND MONEY CONSIDERATIONS

2.1 CONTRACT PRICE

A. The Contract Price includes the cost of the Work specified in the Contract
Documents, plus the cost of all bonds, insurance, permits, fees, and all
charges, expenses or assessments of whatever kind or character. 



April 2023 Agreement
2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project Page 00 52 00 - 2 of 5

B. The Schedules of Prices awarded from the Bid Schedule are as follows.

1. Base Bid.

2.

3.

4.

C. An Agreement Supplement [         ] is, [ X  ] is not attached to this Agreement.

D. Based upon the above awarded schedules and the Agreement Supplement (if
any), the Contract Price awarded is: One Million Six Hundred Sixty Six
Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty Seven Dollars($1,666,9670)

2.2 CONTRACT TIME

A. Substantial Completion of the Work shall occur by October 1, 2023.  Final
completion shall occur by October 15, 2023.

B. For any of the work areas included within the project, work shall be
substantially completed within 45 days of commencement of work on that
particular street.

2.3 PUNCH LIST TIME

A. The Work will be complete and ready for final payment within 5 days after the
date CONTRACTOR receives ENGINEER's Final Inspection Punch List unless
exemptions of specific items are granted by ENGINEER in writing or an
exception has been specified in the Contract Documents.

B. Permitting the CONTRACTOR to continue and finish the Work or any part of
the Work after the time fixed for its completion, or after the date to which the
time for completion may have been extended, whether or not a new completion
date is established, shall in no way operate as a waiver on the part of the
OWNER of any of OWNER's rights under this Agreement.

2.4 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

A. Time is the essence of the Contract Documents.  CONTRACTOR agrees that
OWNER will suffer damage or financial loss if the Work is not completed on
time or within any time extensions allowed in accordance with Part 12 of the
General Conditions.  CONTRACTOR and OWNER agree that proof of the
exact amount of any such damage or loss is difficult to determine.  Accordingly,
instead of requiring any such proof of damage or specific financial loss for late



April 2023 Agreement
2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project Page 00 52 00 - 3 of 5

completion, CONTRACTOR agrees to pay the following sums to the OWNER
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.

1. Late Contract Time Completion:
Five Hundred  dollars and 00 cents ($ 500.00 ) for each day or part thereof
that expires after the Contract Time until the Work is accepted as
Substantially Complete as provided in Article 14.5 of the General
Conditions.

2. Late Punch List Time Completion:  50% of the amount specified for Late
Contract Time Completion for each day or part thereof if the Work remains
incomplete after the Punch List Time.  The Punch List shall be considered
delivered on the date it is transmitted by facsimile, hand delivery or
received by the CONTRACTOR by certified mail.

3. Interruption of Public Services:  No interruption of public services shall
be caused by CONTRACTOR, its agents or employees, without the
ENGINEER's prior written approval.  OWNER and CONTRACTOR agree
that in the event OWNER suffers damages from such interruption, the
amount of liquidated damages stipulated below shall not be deemed to be
a limitation upon OWNER's right to recover the full amount of such
damages.

Five Hundred dollars and 00 cents ($ 500.00) for each day or part thereof
of any utility interruption caused by the CONTRACTOR without the
ENGINEER's prior written authorization.

4. Survey Monuments:  No land survey monument shall be disturbed or
moved until ENGINEER has been properly notified and the ENGINEER's
surveyor has referenced the survey monument for resetting.  The parties
agree that upon such an unauthorized disturbance it is difficult to
determine the damages from such a disturbance, and the parties agree
that CONTRACTOR will pay as liquidated damages the sum of ($500.00)
to cover such damage and expense.

5. Deduct Damages from Moneys Owed CONTRACTOR:  OWNER shall
be entitled to deduct and retain liquidated damages out of any money
which may be due or become due the CONTRACTOR.  To the extent that
the liquidated damages exceed any amounts that would otherwise be due
the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR shall be liable for such amounts
and shall return such excess to the OWNER.



April 2023 Agreement
2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project Page 00 52 00 - 4 of 5

PART 3     EXECUTION

3.1 EFFECTIVE DATE

A. OWNER and CONTRACTOR execute this Agreement and declare it in
effect as of the               day of                                          , 2023.

3.2 CONTRACTOR'S SUBSCRIPTION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A. CONTRACTOR's signature:   

B. Please print name here:   

C. Title:   

D. CONTRACTOR's Utah license number:   

Acknowledgment

State of )
) ss.

County of )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this                 day of    
                                     , 2023.

by 
(person acknowledging and title or representative capacity, if any).

Notary’s signature

Residing at

My commission expires: Notary's seal

3.3 OWNER’S SUBSCRIPTION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT

A. OWNER’s signature:  

B. Please print name here:  

C. Title:   



April 2023 Agreement
2023 Roadway Reconstruction & Water Line Replacement Project Page 00 52 00 - 5 of 5

ATTEST:

                                                            
Michelle Y. Pitt
Tooele City Recorder

S E A L

APPROVED AS TO FORM

                                                            
Roger Evans Baker
Tooele City Attorney

END OF DOCUMENT



THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY



















































 

Page | 1  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Tooele City Council Business Meeting Minutes 

 

Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Council Chambers 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Ed Hansen 

Justin Brady 

Maresa Manzione 

Tony Graf 

Dave McCall 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 

Adrian Day, Police Department Chief 

Roger Baker, City Attorney 

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

Michelle Pitt, City Recorder  

Holly Potter, Deputy City Recorder 

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Paul Hansen, City Engineer 

Darwin Cook, Parks and Recreation Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Katherin Yei 

 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Brady.  

 

2. Roll Call  

Tony Graf, Present via phone 

Ed Hansen, Present  

Justin Brady, Present 

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Dave McCall, Present  

  

3. National Vietnam War Veterans Day Proclamation 2023  

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

 

Mayor Winn presented the National Vietnam War Veterans Day Proclamation 2023.  

  



 

Page | 2  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

4. Mayor’s Community Recognition Award 

Presented by Debbie Winn, Mayor 

 

Mayor Winn presented the Mayor’s Community Recognition Award to the following: 

Christy Johnson 

 

5. Public Comment Period 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

6. Public Hearing & Motion on Ordinance 2023-11 An Ordinance of Tooele City 

Reassigning the Land Use Designation for Approximately 0.39 Acres of Property Located 

at 60 South Main Street from Community Commercial (CC) to Mixed Use (MU) 

Presented by Jim Bolser, Community Development Director 

 

Mr. Bolser presented a Land Use Map Amendment for the old Gordan furniture building, at 60 

South Main Street. The Land Use is Community Commercial. The zoning is GC, General 

Commercial. The end goal of the application is a Zoning Map Amendment to the assignment of 

MU-G, Mixed-Use General. The Planning Commission has heard this item and forwarded a 

unanimous positive recommendation. A public comment was received and forwarded to the City 

Council.  

 

The Council asked the following questions:  

Was the police department ever called out for the issues mentioned in the public comment email? 

 

Chief Day addressed the Council. To his recollection, police has not been called to that particular 

location. Though they have received calls about the homeless in that area. The mobile home in 

the parking lot is on private property.  

 

Mayor Winn spoke on the mobile home in the private parking lot.  

 

The public hearing was opened. No one came forward. The public hearing was closed.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-11 An Ordinance of Tooele 

City Reassigning the Land Use Designation for Approximately 0.39 Acres of Property 

Located at 60 South Main Street from Community Commercial (CC) to Mixed Use (MU). 

Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member 

Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

7. Ordinance 2023-08 An Ordinance of Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Chapter 5-

20 Regarding Alcohol Licensing 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

 

Mr. Baker presented an amendment to the Tooele City Code Chapter 5-20 regarding alcohol 

licensing. Due to the state regulating alcohol licensing, staff would like to use the limited 



 

Page | 3  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

resources in other needed areas. They invite involvement from the Health Department. As well 

calling attention to special event permits. All business will need to work with the State and 

follow their rules and guidelines. The police will still continue to make sure businesses do not 

sell to under age people. This item was discussed in the previous work session.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-08 An Ordinance of 

Tooele City Amending Tooele City Code Chapter 5-20 Regarding Alcohol Licensing. 

Council Member McCall seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member 

Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

8. Resolution 2023-19 A Resolution of the Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a 

Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for Microtel Moda Hotel Project 

Presented by Roger Baker, City Attorney 

 

Mr. Baker presented a payment fee-in-lieu of water rights conveyance for Microtel Moda Hotel 

for 8 acre-feet of water. The economic development impacts are listed in the resolution. Mr. 

Baker also raised the larger policy issue of whether to put a sunset date on the fee-in-lieu 

approvals: The City does not want to be used for market speculation. At the suggestion of the 

Council, there is often a deadline added for developers wanting to pay the fee-in-lieu. The time is 

a two-year limit starting on the resolution approval date.  

 

The City Council asked the following: 

Does the acre-feet amount have a limit?  

 

Mr. Baker addressed the Council’s questions and concerns. The current policy does allow an 

applicant to pay for no more than 20 acre-feet with a cap for all applicants of 50 acre-feet per 

year. If someone is far enough along in the process to request the benefit of the fee-in-lieu, they 

should be far enough along to do the other steps, including getting a building permit. The 50 

acre-foot per year was established in 2015. The Council is within their discretion to add a time-

limit to this application, and to adjust the annual caps in its policy.  

 

The Council is in favor of the two-year limit from the date the fee-in-lieu it is approved.   

 

Council Member McCall motioned to approve Resolution 2023-19 A Resolution of the 

Tooele City Council Authorizing Payment of a Fee-in-Lieu of Water Rights Conveyance for 

Microtel Moda Hotel Project with a sunset of two-year from the approval date. Council 

Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

Mr. Baker asked for further direction. The Council instructed Mr. Baker to prepare a draft 

amendment to the current policy [June 1, 2022]. 

 



 

Page | 4  
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

9. Ordinance 2023-12 An Ordinance of the Tooele City Council Providing for the 

Distribution of P.A.R. Tax Revenues 

Presented by Michelle Pitt, City Recorder 

 

Ms. Pitt stated that Tooele City residents voted to renew the Tooele City Parks, Arts, and 

Recreation (PAR) Tax on November 8, 2022.  State law requires the Tooele City Council, by 

Ordinance, to impose the PAR Tax and to provide for the distribution of the PAR tax revenues 

received by the Utah Tax Commission.  The tax will begin to be to collected on April 1, 2023 

and continue to be collected for 10 years.  

 

Council Member Manzione motioned to approve Ordinance 2023-12 An Ordinance of the 

Tooele City Council Providing for the Distribution of P.A.R. Tax Revenues. Council 

Member Hansen seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, 

“Aye,” Council Member Graf, “Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member 

Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

10. Invoices & Purchase Orders   

There are no invoices or purchase orders to present for approval.  

 

11. Minutes 

There are no changes to the minutes.  

 

Council Member Hansen motioned to approve Minutes. Council Member McCall seconded 

the motion. The vote was as follows: Council Member Hansen, “Aye,” Council Member Graf, 

“Aye,” Council Member Brady, “Aye,” Council Member Manzione, “Aye,” Council Member 

McCall, “Aye.” The motion passed.  

 

12. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 7:42pm.  

 

 

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.  

 

Approved this ___ day of April, 2023 

 

_____________________________________________  

Justin Brady, City Council Chair 

 

 
 



 

1 
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

 

 

Tooele City Council  

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 

Time: 7:00 p.m. 

Place: Tooele City Hall, Large Conference Room 

90 North Main Street, Tooele, Utah 

 

City Council Members Present: 

Justin Brady, Chair 

Ed Hansen  

Maresa Manzione 

Tony Graf 

Dave McCall 

 

City Employees Present: 

Mayor Debbie Winn 

Jamie Grandpre, Public Works Director 

Paul Hansen, Engineer 

Shannon Wimmer, Finance Director 

 

Minutes prepared by Michelle Pitt 

 

 

1. Open City Council Meeting 

 

Chairman Brady called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.    
 

2. Roll Call  

Ed Hansen, Present 

Maresa Manzione, Present 

Justin Brady, Present 

Tony Graf, arrived at 7:22 p.m., and present by cell phone until then 

Dave McCall 

 

3. Closed Meeting to Discuss Potential Litigation, Property Acquisition and/or Personnel 

Those in attendance during the closed meeting:  Council Member Graf, Council Member 

Hansen, Council Member Manzione, Council Member McCall, Chairman Brady, Mayor Debbie 

Winn, Paul Hansen, Shannon Wimmer, and Jamie Grandpre.   

Chairman Brady excused City staff in order to discuss a personnel matter at 7:45 p.m.   



 

2 
 

Recorder’s Office 
 

Those in attendance during the personnel closed meeting:  Mayor Debbie Winn, Council 

Member Graf, Council Member Hansen, Council Member Manzione, Council Member McCall, 

and Chairman Brady.   

No minutes were taken during the closed meetings. 

4. Adjourn 

Chairman Brady adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m. 

 

 

The content of the minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of 

the meeting.  These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.   

 

Approved this 5th day of April, 2023 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Justin Brady, Tooele City Council Chair 


	04.05.23 CC Agenda.pdf
	Child Abuse Prevention Month - Proclamation - April 2023.pdf
	Ordinance 2023-14 - Bavarian Properties ROW Vacation.pdf
	Ordinance 2023-14
	Exhibit A - Smart Subdivision Recorded Plat
	Exhibit B - SR-36 Self Storage Minor Subdivision Recorded Plat
	Exhibit C - Legal Description of Vacated Portion of 2000 North ROW
	Exhibit D - Legal Description for New Public Utility Easement


	Vista Meadows Preliminary Subdivision STAFF REPORT 031523.pdf
	STAFF REPORT
	Exhibit A - Mapping Pertinent to the Subdivision
	Exhibit B - Proposed Development Plans


	Hunter Minor Subdivision STAFF REPORT 042122.pdf
	Staff Report
	Exhibit A - Mapping Pertinent to the Minor Subdivision
	Exhibit B - Proposed Development Plans


	Ordinance 2023-13 Civil Citation Service.pdf
	2023-13 Civil Citation Service - Parking.pdf
	Exhibit A - Proposed Amended TCC 10-3-31


	Resolution 2023-20 Dispatch Service Agreement.pdf
	2023-20 Dispatch Service Agreement FY 2023-2024 (002).pdf
	Exhibit A - Dispatch Service Agreement
	2023-2024 Dispatch Allocation Population  Base Fee.pdf


	Resolution 2023-21 Headworks Project.pdf
	Resolution 2023-21 Headworks Project.pdf
	2023-21 Headworks Project - Nelson Bros (002).pdf
	Exhibit A - Bid Tabulation
	Exhibit B - Agreement
	Nelson Brothers Agreement.pdf




	Resolution 2023-22 Roadway Improvement Project.pdf
	2023-22 Roadway Improvement Project (Kilgore).pdf
	Exhibit A - Bid Tabulation
	Exhitit B - Agreement


	Invoice Intermountain Bobcat.pdf
	Invoice Dowdle Studios LLC.pdf
	Invoice Cummins Sales & Service.pdf
	Invoice Codale Electric.pdf
	03.15.23 CC Minutes.pdf
	03.27.23 Closed Meeting Minutes.pdf



